
AGENDA
Donnelly City Council

Monday, July 20, 2020 at 6:00pm
Donnelly Community Center

CATL TO ORDER

ROtt cArr
PTEDGE OF ATTEGIANCE

CONSENT AGENDAz (one motion needed for the Consent Agendo)
City Council Minutes - June 15, 2020, June 22,2O2O, and July 7, 2020
Vouchers - June 10, 2020 thru July 14,2O2O
Treasurer Report - June 2020
Payroll Summary - June 18,2O2O, July 2,2020, .luly 5,2O2O, and July 16, 2020

PUB[IC COMMENT:
At this time, the Mayor will call for any comments from the public on any subject whether or not it is on the agenda for
any item(s) the public may wish to bring forward and discuss. Please limit comments to three (3) minutes. The City
Council does not take any action or make any decisions during public comment. To request Council actionduringthe
Business portion of a Council meeting, contact City Clerk at least one week in advance of a meeting.

DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Valley County Pathways-Brett Shepherd

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-26 Water and Waste System Grant Agreement
AB 20-27 Eld Land Treated Effluent Application Agreement
AB 20-28 Fiscal Year ZO2O|2OZt Proposed Budget Approval

ADJOURNMENT:

NEXT MEETING DATE:
Monday, August 17, 2020

Any person needing special accommodation to pa(icipate in the above noticed meeting should contact
the city Clerk's office at, 208-325-8859, at least 24 hours in advance ofthe mee"ting date.

NNE

l-l

STAFF REPORTS:



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

City Council Meeting on

Monday, June 15,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Genter

MINUTES

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Bergquist and Councilmember Henggeler present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

CONSENT AGENDA
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Henseeler to accept the consent agenda. Davenport (yes), Minshall
(yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment

Andrew Mentzer discussed the Donnelly Pathway MOU between Valley County and City of
Donnelly. Fencing concerns along airport are being addressed.

Andrew Mentzer,discussed Open House with BSU to be held on iune 26th, 2020 1pm at

Donnelly Community Center.

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-19 Zwygart John & Associates Engagement Letter FY 2020
Engagement letter for the FY2020 Audit
Motion bv Daven ort, 2nd bv Bersouist to approve the Engagement Letter. Davenport (yes),p

Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to authorize Mayor to sign Engagement Letter
Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Eergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

AB 20-20 Vendor Permit, 187 N. Main Street

No action taken, referred to Planning and Zoning

1

June 15,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes



AB 20-21Supplemental Water Revenue Bond Ordinance
ordinance addressing changes requested by the USDA to the water Revenue Bond adopted in
2018.

Motion bv Minshall. 2nd bv Henseeler pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902 that the
proposed ordinance No. 250 pass its first reading by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes),
Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.
Motion bv Minshall.2nd bv Dave nport pursuant to ldaho Code Section 50-902, that the rule
requiring ordinances to be read on three different days with one reading to be in full to be
dispensed with and that proposed ordinance No. 250 be considered read, passed and adopted
after being read by title only. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes).
Motion ca rried.
Clerk read Ordinance No. 250 by title only into record.
Motion bv Minshall,2nd bv Hensseler to adopt and sign Ordinance No. 250. Davenport (yes),
Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

DISCUSSION ITEMS

Draft Transportation Plan-TO Engineering-Levi Howell
City of Donnelly received grant funds to update the 2006 iiansportation plan. This plan
address new priorities within the City. Addendum on population base can be added afterthe
2020 Senses information is released.

STAFF REPORT

Staff report was included with packet

ADJOURNMENT

Motion bv Minshall, 2"d bv Hensseler to adjourn until special meetingJune 22,2O2O at6:00
p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 7:16 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

2

i-..,+..

June 15, 2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

:::i:,



City of Donnelly

City Council Special Meeting on

Monday, June 22,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.

Roll call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councitmember
Henggeler and Councilmember Bergquist present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

PUB[IC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No Pu blic Comment

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ltems)

AB 20-23 Water System Phase ll Notice of Award
Three responsive bids. Milestone Construction Group lowest bidder at 5399,378.50
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hensseler to award the Water System Phase ll bid to Milestone
Construction Group,5399,378.50. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler
(yes). Motion ca rried.

AB 20-22 Water System Phase ll Notice to Proceed
Milestone Construction Group to proceed with phase ll of the water system.
Motion bv Minshall, 2nd bv Hengeeler to approve and authorize Mayor to sign all necessary
documents. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

FY21 Local Option Tax Application-Workshop

AB 20-24 Local Option Tax Application Awards FY 21
Awarded Local Option Tax Applications per recommendations from the workshop.
Motion bv Minshall, 2"d bv Bersq uist award FY21 Local Option Tax Applications. Davenport
(yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

lune 22,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

169 Halferty Street
P.O. Box 725

Donnelly, tD 836'15
Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

MINUTES

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance



FY 21 Budget Workshop

STAFF REPORT

lncluded in packet

ADJOURN M ENT

Motion Minshall. 2nd bv Davenport to adjourn until next scheduled meetingJuly ZO,2O2O aI
6:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Adjourned at 8:18 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

)$e 22,2020
City Council Meeting Minures



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859 Fax (208) 325-4091

City Council Special Meeting on

Tuesday, July 7,2020 at 6:00 p.m.
Donnelly Community Center

MINUTES

Roll Call: Mayor Dorris, Councilmember Davenport, Councilmember Minshall, Councilmember
Henggeler and Councilmember Bergquist present. City Clerk Clemens also present.

Mayor Dorris lead Pledge of Allegiance

PUBLIC COMMENT
Mayor Dorris asked for any public comment.
No Public Comment

DISCUSSION

2020 Huckleberry Festival cancelled by the Donnelly Chamber of Commerce

BUSINESS AGENDA: (Action ttems)
AB 20-25 Valley County Pickleball Club
on June 20,2o2o Valley County pickleball Club held an event at the City of Donnelly Racquet
sports courts. During this event valley County pickleball club was found in violation of
Ordinance No. 249.
Valley County Pickleball Club is appealing the violation.
Motion by Henggeler, 2nd bv Minshall to deny the appeal of the violation (Ordinance No. 249)
by the Valley County Pickleball Club on June 20,2020. Davenporr (yes), Minshall (yes),
Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motio n carried

FY 21 Budget Workshop

luly 7,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes

Motion bv Davenport, 2nd bv Henggeler to deny Valley county Pickleball club any future access
or events on the City of Don n elly Racq uet Sports. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist
(yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion carried.

Meeting called to order by Mayor Dorris at 6:00 p.m.



ADJOURNMENT

Motion DavenDort. 2nd bv Bersquist to adjourn until next scheduled meeting July 20,2O2O
at 5:00 p.m. Davenport (yes), Minshall (yes), Bergquist (yes), Henggeler (yes). Motion canied.

Adjourned at 6:51 p.m.

ATTEST:

Lori Clemens, City Clerk

luly 7,2020
City Council Meeting Minutes



o7 /1,5/20
10:56:s2

CITY OF DOI{NEIJI'!

Cla:iD Detaila by Posted Date
Eor cla1Ds rlor 06/1,0/20 t-o 01/L5/20

Page: I of 10

Repor! ID:49100v

... Over spent expenditure

vendor l/Nare/
Invoice */lnw Date/Description PO il Fund Orq Acct

Cash

objat Proj AccounL

4A2A -99672E 1?O ArroBE systElci INc.
ma Solutions

1 1207360849 05,/08/20 June Serice
Iotal for Vendor:

4829 -99571E 5 AIAZON

offlce supplj.es
1 7505000 O5/2A/20 torel Dispenser-C.C. BarhrooB
2 ?605000 05/29/2O paPet To{els-Dispenser
3 7505000 06/01/20 scissors
{ 810025506/16/20Binders/Dividerg

26-t7
25.63
10.59

100.30

10

10

lo
10

41100

41100

41100

{ 1100

10190

10190

10t 90

10190

14.99

14.99
14.99

10 41100 620

5t 43400 560

10

10

10190

10100

162.59

109.12

?41 _ 00

4{ 5 .00

181.46

117.95
54.44
9.0?
141.46

605

505

505

605

4465 -99660E 6 AltAzON

office supplies
1 5502639 06/29/20 Safe
2 6so2639 06/29/20 F.ie\s}rt

386.53
23.t9

s',t2.41

10

10

41100

{1100
505

605

10190

10190

4830 136855 8 ANAIYTICAI I,ABOBAIORIES, tNC
New seu 15 -l€sting

1 72O11 O5/31/2O r,eLL *5
lotal fo! vendor:

4867 13709S 10 ASS@IAIION OF IDAIO CIIIES
2021 AIC MEMBERSITP DUES

2021 ICCTEOA MEMBERSIIIP DUES

Total for Vendor:

741.00
711.00

400.00
45.00

445.00

41100

41100

520

520

10100

10100

41100

41100

r 1100

6r1

511

6t1

10100

r0100
10100

{831 136875 14 BOISE OEFICE EoOIPMENA

copier Maintenance
1 IN2333560 O6/OL|2O coP'.er Einten.c€ - June
2 IN2333560 06/01/20 copt er Daintenac€ - irwe
3 IN2333560 06/01/20 coPiet naintetrace - irune

Total fo! Vendoi:

10

51

32

1 9969 O'1/OL/29 FL21 Atc MeEbership dues
2 10156 O1/OI/2O Fa21 IccTlDA Meliber€hip cluos

total for vetrdoE:



o7 /L5/20
1O:56:52

CTTY OF DONNEI/IJY

Claie Details by Posted Date
For Clains rro O6/LO/2O Lo O7/15/2o

Page:2 of 10

Report ID: AP1oOV

Over sPent expenditure

vendo! l/N e/
Inwoic€ l/Inw Date/Descriptiotr Po I Frnd OEg Acct

cash
objecl Ploj Accost

4469 137105 257 CASCADE EARDTARE

alllj.ng
1 2005-20065 05/13120 shelf Bract ets-shop
2 2005-20065 05/13/20 shcars/Rope,/Pitch Eolt-par
3 2005-19a75 O5l04l20 Paint Malke!-loads . stree
11 2005-19a?5 O5l04/20 Supplies-boat docts
5 2005-20512 05/02/20 w.edEeed/sprayer-p..ks
5 2006-2053a 05/O3/2O Aose Conn€ctorg
7 2oo6-207t6 06/11/20 roors-shop
I 2006-20a61 06,/18/20lrisc-pa.ks
9 2005-21160 06/30/2O lred (itter/r\Dt Kiu.er-pa.t

10 2006-21150 06130/20 keya-ddc
11 053020 05/30/20 sePice CharEe

fotal fo! vondor I

4868 -99658E 29 CIty OF DONNEI Ly - llAIER
water Biu.ing/sexer-370 N. Maj.n

! 06292020 06/29/20 ,rine
2 06292020 06129120 irune-3?O n. Main

Iotal fo! VaDdor:

{3010
44100

43010

{4100

4 4100

44100

43010

4{ 100

44100

{4300
{3010

491.43

43.13
90.9?
25.L6
23.11

140.95
5.99

10.26
55.19
52.91
9.95
2.74

r191.43

3 7 5.00

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

10

461

460

rr30

{51

452

452

rl50

452

452

432

{50

10100

10100

10100

10100

t 0100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

340.O0

36.00
376.00

10

1o

4{300

4{300
415

{15
10100

10100

{8?O 137115 235 COASTLTNE EQUTEIGNT

,rD Backhoe 15o0hr SeNice
1 706193 06/29/20 L5OO hr Eedrce

Iotal fo! Vendor:

4832 136885 240 CONSOLIDATED ELECTRICAL

Cspgiound-electrical RV loEt
1 4{38-5OO3l O5/25l20 conduit

653.?6
663.16

6 63. ?6

298.13

84 .05

54.64
25.22

4 .19

84.05

10 113010 434

10 {4100 ?00

10100

10100
Total fo! Ven.lor:

298 .13

29S.13
2

481L 137125 202 CIC BOSINESS

1 0601202006/01/20 telephone-.rune
2 O6OL202O 06101/20 telephone-.rune
3 06012O20 O5l01/22 tetephone-Jun€

lotal for Vendo!:

10

51

52

131

437

437

41100

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100



01/1,5/20
10:56:52

CITI OF DONNEI.',Y

Clai! Detail6 by posteal Date
Fo. claiEs tt6 06/\0/20 to O7/L5/2O

Pager 3 of 10

Iteport ID: APLOov

Over spent e).pen.titure

vendo! lllNde/
Inwoice llllnw Date/D€6cliption PO I !\rnd Olg Acct

cash
object' Proj Account

4835 135895 999999 DC ENCTNEERTNG

PI,c Prog!@inE-r{el1 House
r 20coDO1-1 06/03/20 p,,c pEogratllning 950.00

950.00

118.40
1L8 .4 0

375.00

375.00

375.00

375.00
750.00

118.40

960.00

40.00

13.24

10100

10100

10100

10100

10190

10100

10100

4834 135905 2?2 DRAKE DTVERSTEIED L',C
D.inking wate. Systs Operational S€ryices

1 655 O5/O1,/2o water syst6 Sery1ces May

4872 137135 272 DRAXE DIVERSIFIED LI'
Drinking Wate. Systen Operational Services

1 6AA O7/Or/2o wateE syst6 seryices .r!ne

Iotal fo. venalor

Iotal for Vendor:

lotal foi vendo!

43400 tr33

51 {1100 35r

51 41100 351

43400 452

51 41100 431

51 22900

10 43010 451

4833 135915 149 DUBOTS

1 IN-19a51!3 06/15/20 chdj.cal

II837 -996?OE 306 ENABLING EI,EMENTS, INC
Broad BaDd IDtelnet Serice/pwt, Syst@

1 D162307 05/10/20 ,runeseryice {0.00
{o.oolotal fo. Vendo!:

4888 13?2aS 999999 ERrC 6 COt/t EEN GOBDON 25.67
a€fund lalance to utility Bi11iD9 oo33-05 126 s. riain stre€r

1 06292020 06/29/20 Retnnd Utility BiUinE 25.67
Total fo. veido.: 25.51

483A 135925 4A FRANKLIN AOILDING SUPPLY CO.

1 701671 05/14120 Mat€rial-shop Shetv€s
Totat fo! veDdor:

13.24

\3.24

51



o7 /L5/2O
10:56:52

CIIY OE DONNEI,I,Y

Claie Details by Posted Date
Eo! craias fro^ 06/10/2O to 01/15/20

Pa9e {of10

Over spent €).penditure

Line ll
vendo! l/N&e,/

Invoice I/Inw Date/De5cliption PO ll Eund O!9 Acct
Cash

object Proj Accolnt

{839 135935 151 H.D. EIC$,LER COilPANtf

1 I5451?51 0slo4l20 Meters
2 a5451752 0sl04l20 E!€isht

Iotal for VendoE:

4840 ].369{5 57 IIIGH N@UNTIAN NT'RSERY, INC.
Turn on sprinklers

\ 35A19 O5/O7/20 tu.n on sprinklerg
Iotal for Vendor:

137145 66 IDIXO PO$ER

Diuj.ng - irune
22056119AA 06,/15/20 city aau / Mai.ntenace
2205617944 06/!5/20 ctty HalI / VaiDtenace
22056779AA 06/15/20 cLty sall / tlaintenance
2201031223 06/15/20 comuoity Center
22OL6294O5 O6/L5/2O Kiosk / Re6t Area
2206076560 06/15/20 File Punp

2200223291 06/15/20 rlater Supply
2201910078 06/15/20 Srreet Lishrs
22O522A2L! 06/15/20 tlain Str€et Lights
2207365186 06,/15/20 Nn P!rDP

Iotal, for Vendor:

64 9.91

567.23

661.23

110 .00

?35. {0

61.55
28 .41
4.13

46.97
7 .21

2t1 .44

5.19
127.18
63.4I

172.60
735.40

355.00

t 1100

{1100
41100

41100

rr3010

41100

41100

43010

43010

! 1100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

10100

51

51

10 43010 {5{

43400

43400

710

?10

10100

10100

110. O0

110.00

a873

2

3

4

5

5

I
9

10

11

10

51

52

10

10

51

51

10

10

51

51

il l6
415

415

415

{15
{15

416

416

1!6
{15

4874 13?155 166 IDATO RU&A,. WAIER ASSOCIATION

EY21 lileniberEhip

! t626A O5/01/2O annuaL nsrbelship 41100 520

Total for Vendo!
355.00

355.00

4842 135955 95 J!RRy. S AUIO PARIS

RrU Exte.nal Life
1 142195 O2/O5/2O a],J External Life
2 SC O6/OL/2O seryice ch:rge

21.94

24.99
3.00

51

51

43400

43400

{33
433

10100

10100



07 /L5/2O
10:55:52

CI!! OE DOIINETJT/Y

ClaiE Details by Eost.d Date
Eo! clai.@ froa O6/LO/2O to 07/L5/2O

Paqe: 5 of 10

Repor! ID: AP1oOV

., Over sp.nt e.pencti ts!€

vendor l/N@/
Inwoic€ l/Inw D.telD65clj.ption Po I !\rnd Org Acct

Cash

object Proj Account

4844 136955 155 I.AXESnORE DTSPOSA!

2 24993644 O6/Ot/20 ,q.tlL/Yay DDc rrash

4875 t371?S 155 T AKESITORE DISPOSAT,

L 06292020 06/29/20 l1^y/Jp^e tsssh pic).rp
2 25OLO311 O1/OL/2O vzy/J:une DDC traBh

4843 -99669E 95 JERRY'S AUIO PIRIS

L L61t72 06/16120 Batrery

48{5 -99552E 312 t OBEIS

Morer Blades/Parkg
Eotry Locks/DDc

23471565 06/06/2O MoEer Blades
23471565 06/06/2O Entry trocks

53.96
41.94

35.94
\27 .20

163.14

s3.95

43.83

25.99
13.99
6.11

-3.32
43.83

25.00

25.00

10 rtt100 92a

44300 tlil

41100 620

10190

10100

10190

Total for Vendor:

Total foE Vendor:

Total for vendo!

aotaf for Vendo!:

112.r15

112.45

1,29L.25

1,178.40
11,2.45

1,403.?0

t63.18

10

10

10

10

10

10

1

2

51

10

41100

44300

{14

{14

10100

10too

10

10

{4100
44300

452

432

10190

10190

4876 137185 85 MAY EARDWARE

Bi1]ing
1 9a2197 O5l2?/20 Routrd tp-parks
2 9A2L97 05/27120 Batt€ries
3 9851?2 06/24/20 Patk
a 053020 06/30/20 ctedit

44100

41100

44100

{4100

452

505

452

452

10100

10100

10100

10100

4446 -99657E 215 UICROSOFT

eDait anal softrare fo! office sployees
1 EO10OB6KL2 06/04/20 oftr.ce 365 subscription 0



07/as/20
10:55:52

CITY OE DONNELLY

Claih Detai,ls by posted Date
For Clains frotu 06/10/20 to 01/Ls/2o

PaEe: 6 of 10

Report ID: A!100V

... Over spent expenditule

vendor ,/N €/
Invoice l/Inw Date/D€scripttoD PO I Fun.t Org Acct

Cash

Object Proj Account

48{? -99566E 216 MTCROSOFT

busines6 essential @ai1 - nayor E council oeoberE
1 EoloOB5Nll6 o5l04l20 alil service

4877 -99557E 215 MTCROSOFf

€@il .nct 6oft are fo. office eqloyees
1 EOIOOBGEAIi O't/Oa/2O oftLce 365 subscriptj.on

4878 -99655E 215 MTCROSOFT

business essential 6ai1 - @yor E council leDbe.s
1 E0100ac8KE O?/Oa,/20 e@tl senice

total for vendo!:

.848 136975 154 NORTIT IAKE RECREATIONAT] SEIIER 6

Cont.ac! Sere! Sewice
1 O5O12o2O 06/01/20 Conrlacr irune

4879 137195 154 llo&ts t.aKE RECRDAIIONAIT SEwER G

Cont.act Sere. Seryice
1 07012020 07101/20 contrlct iru.t y

fotal fo! vend6r:

37.84

37.88

25.00

25.00

37.a8

3?.aa
L25.16

a,aoo.o0

a,800.00

a,aoo.o0

4, aoo.00
9,600.0O

510.00

10 41100 620

10 {1100 620

10 41100 620

41100 541

52 41100 5al

10 {4100 460

10190

10190

10190

10100

10100

10190

0

4aa0 13?20s 999999 oNE NEttoRK COMPOIERS

1 000009 o5/2O/20 osB 3.0 Bacl<up sard Driwe
2 000009 06/20/20 Labot

270.OO

340.00
510.00

{1100
41100

6t3
613

10100

10100

10

10

4855 -99559E 313 PARTS r&EE
L.rn Morer r\r€1 E\l rp

I Ke.t 06/24/20 nrel. pup

totaf fo. Verdor:

totat for vendo!

32 .9a

32 .94

32.98



o7/\5,/20
1,0:56:52

CITY OE DONNEI,ITY

Clain Detai]s by Posted Date
For Clains f 

^ 
O6/LO/20 to O1/a5/20

Paqe: 7 of 10

LePort ID: AP1OoV

over sPent exPenditule

vendor l/N&e,/
IDvoice i/Inv Date/Description PO il l\rnd Or9 Acct

Cash

objecl Proj Account

1849 136985 105 P&INTSHOP MCCAIL

aoat Dock / calipground Etrvel.opes
1 6454 06/04120 Envelopes

a ?5 .00

2f,.15

819 - 80

Total for VendoE:

4 ?5. OO

475.00
10

to 41r.00 605

605

10

10

10

10

a51

450

1o1oo

10100

43010

4t100
430

450

10100

10100

10100

1o 100

4450 135995 111 RTDLEY'S

1 0090013113 O5l18,/20 Eand saDitire!
lota1 for Vendor

{851 137005 115 ROCKy I1cUN!ATN SrcNS

! L9259 O5/29/2O swiming Alea
2 ),9302 O5/2A/2O r,oA e rORK

{aa1

1

2

500.00
319.80

137215 115 ROCKY MOUNTAIN SIGNS 369.60

96.54

19465 06/26/20 speed Lieit signs
L94Ao O5/29/2O Racquet cour! siqltr

239.60
130.00
1,189.a0

4AA2 137225 199 SEnED-rr
shreddinE seryice

1 8129955964 O5l22l20 shre<tding - June
2 8129955964 06/22120 shredcliog - .rune
3 8129956964 O5l22l20 shredati-ng - June

TotaL fo. vendor r

62.76
2A .91
{.41

96.54

10

51

52

4:.100

41100

{1100

10100

10100

10100

Total fo! Vendor

137OTS 120 STNCLAIR F:LEET IRACK (SIINKER)

605

605

4857

EueI
I
2

6

1

3a691? 05/21120 Backhoe
319312 O5/L2/20 Dodge 35OO

O5OI2O2O O5/Ol/20 Back Up cenerator
05312020 O5l31l20 credit

54.43
93.19
50.4 9

-1.52

43010

il3010

43400

{3010

{83

{81

434

481

10100

10100

10100

10100

10

10

51

10

41100 451

24.15
24.7s

44100

44100

206.59



01/15/20
10:55:52

CITY OP DONNEIJLY

claie Derails by Posted Date
Eor clains rto 06/10/20 t-o O1/t5/2o

Paqe:8 of 10

Report ID: AP1OoV

Over sl)ent expenditure

LiDe I
veDdo! l/N&e/

hwoice l/hw Dat€/Descrit>tion PO t Arnd Org Acct
caah

6ject Proj Account

4843

1

2

5

'l

1 .44

7 .48

67.08
1,13.29

56.99
-2.06

509.37

83. ?0

10 {1100 605 10190

137235 120 SINCT,AiR FLEEA !RAC( (SIINXER)

O52O2O O5l01/20 Backhoe
062020 96/O!/2O Dodge 35Oo

06202O 06/0I/20 s@II Engine
062020 06/30 /20 cxedi.t

10

10

10

10

{3010
43010

4{100
{3010

{83
481

452

{€1

r.0100

10100

10100

10100

4452 L37025 150 SPARKLIGITT

intelDet Seryices
t o5O12O2O O5l07l20 itrternet-May/June
2 96012020 06107120 itrte!tret-May/.rune
3 06072020 O5l07l20 inte.net-May/,rune

total fo! v€.do!

totaf for Vendo. :

{ 11oO

41100

41100

10100

10100

10100

it1100

41100

41r00

437

437

437

10100

10100

r.0100

54. r10

25.11
4.19

30.00
30

10

51

52

437

131

437

341

3{1

?00

5{.40
25.1!
4.19

L57 .40

83.70

s.330.00

10

51

52

10

10

10

4441 13?035 219 t.O. ENGTNEERS

city EnEineer
2 L6OO51.-2A O5/L2/2O Engi,reeti^g Eaz
3 190531-? O5l13l20 EnsiDeesirg traDlportarion p

4 2OO222-1 O6/L2/2O F,ngineering Pathray
lotal, for Vendo!:

455.00
3,272.50
1,602.50

5,330.00

{1100
{1100
44100

10100

10100

10100

ta87 13?255 999999 10M HUTCHTSON

Cepground Aefunct
t O1O72O2O O7l07/20 Refund 01/16-01/19 10 44100 a51 10100

00

4854 .9955IIE 120 SINCI,AIA EI]EET TBACK (STINXER)

I 34012 06/0A/20 EaLteries Office

295.30

30.00

aaa{ 1372as 150 SPARKLTGIIT

htelnet SeNices
I O1O12o2O o7l0?/20 internet-.rune/.7uly
2 O7O72O2O 07107120 internet-June/Juty
3 O7O72O2O O7l07l20 internet-June,/.rul.y

Total for Vendo.:



o7 /15/20
10:56:52

CITY OE DONNET]I]Y

clain Detai.IB by PoBted Date
For Clai.ris ftoi 06/10/20 to O7/L5/2O

page:9 of 10

RePoit tD: aP100v

... OveE spent expenditure

vendoE */Nane/
Inwoice l/IEv Date/Description t ine $ PO I Eund OrE Acct

caah
object Proj Account

4853 137045 237 gSA BLUE BOOK

1 245502 Os/22/20 at corp stop

97.95

97.95

21.O14885 137265 23? USA BLUE BOOK

Bj.Uing
!. 264358 06/11/20 3/4" srainless steol Nut

Total fo! vendor:

5t 43400 463

51 43400 463

10100

1010027.OL
r24.96

4864 -99661E 13a USPS

1 8405990014 06130/20 Postage
2 84O599OO1rl 06/30/20 gosr' Card Postage

Total for Vendor:

55.00
35.00

90.00

90.00

79 -62

10

10

{1100
a1100

10190

10190

61{

6l{

4855 137055 245 i{ARD'S GREENITOUSE

r 444L3 O6/L5/2O sanging Baskets - Vain stree

Total fo! vendor:

4856 137055 209 YORGASON Intt OEfICES PLLC

2 2020-r4ay 05/01/20 !4isc. Phone/EEail CoueEpond

4846 13?275 209 yORGASoN lnw OAEICES pLr4

2 2O2O-JrIn O1/OL/zO l^'rsc- Phone/Eoail Correspond
TotaL fo! v€ndor

1,{80.32
1,{80.32

t,14o.32

360.00

360.00

1, Ott6.50

t9 .62
t9 .52

1.0115.50

1,406.60

t0 41100 414

15 41100 922

10 41100 320

10 41100 320

10190

10100

10100

10100

4454 -99655E 171 \IALI,E! COi'NIY IRANSFER STATION

2 999355 06115/20 durp run
lotal, fo! v€ndo!:



01/\5/20
1O:56:52

CIIY OF DONNELLY

clain Delails by Posted Date
Eoa clains r.oi 06/\0/20 t:o O1/L3/20

Page:10 of 10

RepoEt ID: AP1OOV

r .,. Over sF,ent o.Penditure

Lj.n. I
vendor l/N&e/

Inwoice l/Inw Date/Dc5clj.ption PO il Fund Olg Acct
caEh

object Proj Account

4863 -99663E 273 ZIONS BANX - ptBtrc EINANCE 5o?,it55.56
Zion Payoff-Wile transfeE

1 Loao Payof 06/25/20 Loan Payotf 507,{55.56 50 43400 358 10125
Tot.l for v€nclorr 507,1155.56

t of claic 55 lotal: 538,108.08
Iotal Electroric Clairs 50a,951.94

TotalNon-El.ectEoDicClai,n6 29156.1{

'i This rePort tus by claiB Post€d Date, rhlch is a 6ystei Eene.ated field that atsays shors the date on rhich the claiB ras
actually Posted in the Byst@. rf a Claie xas cacelled anct r€-posted, the post€al ctate ,iU shor as of the date it ,a5 r6-po6ted. 1i



o't/t5/20
10:58:05

CITY OE DONNELL'

Stat@nt of Expsnditure - BudEet ws. Actual Repolt
For th€ Accounting Period: 6 / 20

Page: 1 of I
Repolt ID: B1OO

10 GENERAL

Accoun! Objecr YID
Cu.Eent Awailalle t
Appropriation Approt,riation Co@itred

{ 1O0O GENERAL @VERNIiENT

4101.0 PerEouel
110 office raqes
1!.1 Coucil ,rages
112 MayoE tlagea
210 sealth
211 vision

230 pERSI

250 (rneryIot@nt hsulance
260 WoE,<e!s Cospensati,on
290 Dental

account total:

220 social secuEj.tylMedicare

2,392.15
780.00
260.00
395.18

o.o0
262 .53
344.93
18.29
0.00

24.59
4,511 .71

21,894 -26
7 ,02O.OO
2,34O.OO

2,405.43
-248.09

2,39O.59
3,45a.39

243.94
0.00

332 ,34
39.835.30

3?,941.00
9,360.00
3,120.00
9.000.00

295.00
3,755. O0

5,860.00
279.O0
t2't . oo

565.00
1O,402.OO

37,9111.00

9,350.00
3,r20.00
9, OO0. OO

295.00
3,?55.00
5,860.OO

279.OO

L27.OO

665.00
7O,4O2.OO

16,oit 5. ?a

2,340.O0
780.O0

6,594.1?
543.O9

1,36{.r11
2 t1O5.6L

33.O2

127.OO

332.56
30 ,556,10

58r
75t
75t
2't I

-8{ |
64t
59i
a8t

50t
57 I

41100 Adeinistration
310 Audit 6 AccountiDg Sesices
320 Atto.ney/Leqal Fe€s

321 Econori.c Dewelopsenl
330 ContEact - Ptanning E Zoning
340 Contract Labo.
341 Pass thr\t Charges
414 solial ra6te collection
416 Electric , Gas

431 Cj.ty ItaII Rel,air E Maint
435 Cell Phone Mayo!/Maintenance
43? Telephone, TelecomunicatiotrB
510 IDsurance - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 Publicationg- Ne{6paper
550 Trawel Rei&bursed
551 lraining a Educationa
552 Meals 6 Entertaiment
605 Office Suppli€s
611 Copier Maintenance
613 IA - Co&puter

515 GEaDt Writing
520 software - Neu

521 softrare l.taintenance Fees

930 Reco.ciliatioD DlscrepancicB
Account TolaL:

0.00
360.00

o.o0
0.00
0.00

3, {03.6a
!9.62
0.00
o.o0
0.00

54.40
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

608.5a

117.95
o.o0

90.00
0.00

17.81
0.00
o.oo

4,'t32.16

4,o75.50
4,237.OO
2.000.00

765.00
30,615.90

5,77 3 ,31
25.92

2.165.80
452 .32

o.oo
919.45

4 t141.76
0.00

71.OO

o.00
99.00
25.83

2,149.72
433.08

o.oo
561.10

0.oo
982.43

4.67s.65
-33.s3

64,902.30

4, O?5.00
8,000.00
2. OOO.OO

3,600. O0

15,000.00
0.00
0.00

4,500.00
3,700.00
1,500.00
1,600.00
4,742.0O
1,000.00

900.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

250.00
2.500.00

500.00
500.00
?00.o0

3,O00.00
2.0O0.00
4,5O0.00

0.00
67,558.00

4,076.00
8,000.00
2,000.00
3,600.00

15,0OO.OO

0.00
0,00

4,500.00
3,700.00
1,500.00
1,600.00
4,142.OO
1.000.00

900.00
1,500.00
1,500.00

250.00
2,500.00

500.00
500.00
700.00

3, OOO.00

2, O0O.OO

4.5OO.OO

0.oo
67,558.00

100 t
53t

100 I
2ll

201 I
i

4at
12 I

5lt
100 I

9t

7t
10t
86r
87t

94 I
t

il9 I
104 I

95r

Account croul, total
42000 Public safety

42000 Public Saf€ty
900 Aiblic Safety

Account lotat

9,249.93 1OA,731.50 137,970.00 137,970.00 33,232.40 76 I

0.00
0.00

o.oo
0.00

3,000_00
3,000.00

3,000.0o
3,00o.0o

3,000.00
3,000. o0

Account GrouP total 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 3,000. oo

0.50
3, ?63. OO

o.o0
2.835.00

-15,515.90
-5,773.37

-25.92
2,334.2O

3,217 .5A
1,500.o0

620.55
o.21

1,000.00
823.O0

1,500.00
1.{0r.00

221.t7
350.28

66,92

500.00
38.90

3,000. oo
1.Or?.57
-t?5.65

33.53
2 ,555.7O



o7 /15 /20
10r58.05

CITI OF DONNET]I/Y

Stateoent of Expenditure - Budget wE. Actual Rel)oEt
For the AccountiDs Pe.iod: 6 / 20

2of8
8100

10 GENEIIAL

YTD

Origj.nal Current Awailalle t
Appropriati.oD Approp.i.tion Coinitted

a3OOO PuLIic WoEks

rl3O1O Roads and StEeets
115 Roads & Stre.t Wages

118 Snos Re@w.I fiages
210 lre.Ith
220 social securi ryllredi care
230 PERSI

250 UnenplotdeDt Insurance
260 Bork€rs cdpensation
290 DentaL
340 Contract Labor
416 Electrj'c E Gas

429 Snos ReFowal Maintenance
430 Road a Street !,raintenance
{32 BuildiDg nepai.E E Maintenance
434 Equip. lraintainance
435 Equipoent Leas€ Pa)men!
454 StEeet Scape

455 sideralt, cu!b, cutter Maj'nteDace
450 sElu looLs, Equipien
{51 Shop I'tisc Suppli.es
470 Duat Abateient
481 auel cas
482 Di€5e1 - Winter
483 Diesel - Subuer
520 Duea 6 Eees

530 Publ.ications- Newspape.
553 clothinq Rei.Eburserent
700 Capital Iryrovernent6
9?O Graot ErpenEe

Account Iotal:

43400 water systen
520 Ducs 6 Fees

Account Total
25.00
25.00

25.O0

25.00
0.00
0.00

16,653.21
-559.5?

{,459.15
1,23\.94
2,710.42

2{5.04
1,192.00

356.11
1,000. oo
2.519.30
4,084.29
4,772.2A
a,919.32
1.{02.59
6,145.71
\,276.OO
5,500.O0
2t1t2.22

321.51
14,000.0o

-4!.42
2,533.3r

276.84
100.00

150.O0

500.00
12,976,05
3,730.50

99,896.a4

0.00
0.00

-25. O0

-25.00

13,06{.79
13,013.57
3.166.85
1,995.05
2,459.58

454.92
o.o0

19?.49
0.00

1,980.70
9, 415. 71

3,221 .72
80.58

1,597.41
1 ,93L.29

124,OO

o.o0
87.18

178.49
0.00

1,O4L.42
1,456.59

123.\5
o.oo
0.00
o.o0

1,523.95
?1.569.s0

139,001.15

29 ,714. OO

L2 ,454 -OO

't,626.O0
3,221 .OO

s,200. oo

700.00
1,192.00

55tl.O0
1,000.00
4,500.00

17.500.00
8, OOo. Oo

5, O0O. oO

3.l.oo.0o
14. O?7.00

2,000.00
5,500.00
2,500.00

500.00
14,000.00
1,000.00
{,ooo.oo
1.000.00

100.00
150.00
500.00

17,5OO.OO

75,300.00
238.898.00

29,71A,OO

\2,154.OO
7,526.OO

3,221.OO
5,200.00

?00.00
1,192.00

55a.00
1,000.00
!.500.00

1?,500. OO

4,o00.00
5,O0O.00

3.100.00
l/t,077.00
2,000.00
5.500.00
2.5OO.OO

soo.o0
1{,000.00
1,O00.00
4.OOO.0O

1,000.00
100.00
150.00
500.00

1?,500.00
75,300.00

238,498.00

104 I
a2t
52\
rl7 !
55t

36t

a4 I
54 I
40t
2l

55t
56t
35t

36 I

104 I
37 I
72 1

26 1

95t
58t

Accout croup lotal:
44000 o!HER

4{100 Parks and Recleation
11? Park 6 Rec wage5

119 lirport Maint Hages

210 gealth
220 Soclal secuEi tylMedica.e
230 PERSI

250 On€ryloyaent Insurece
260 workers Coryeruation
290 Dent.l
438 city Pa.k Iup.ovdents
450 Racquet Court MainteDaDce

451 Caepglound./Boatdock Maintensnce
{52 City Park Maintenance

1,440.53
256.44
203.32
L29 . A2

14 9. 51

t2.97
o.o0

!2,71
0.oo
0.00

975.00
35.98

3,629 -92
r53.54
55a.60
312.39
353.05
8?9.69

0.00
35.5{
o.o0

14.35
3,?45.00

126.55

18,990.04
3, la6 .4 5

3,391.4O
1,418.51
2,317 .94

-107 .69
915.00
261.46

11,000.0o
1,985.64
2 ,755. OO

873.45

15 I
13 I
14 I
1ar
13i

511 r

!2\

1i
58i
13i

2,890.83 \39,026.!6 23a,a98.00 238,89a.00 99.8?1.84 58 I

22,52O.OO

3,500.00
3,960.00
1,731.00
2,7OL.OO

'172 . OO

916.00
297.OO

11.000.00
2,000.00
6,500.00
1,000.00

AccouDt object

1,509.15
2LO.7A

239.24

175.33
13.90
0.00

14.84
0.00
0.00
0.00

r95.00
0.oo
0.00
0.00

t 10.00
0.oo
0.00

t3.24
o.oo

91.67
o.oo

54.rt3
0,00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00

2,865.83

22,620,0O
3,600.00
3,950.00
1,?31.00
2,701.00

t?2.00
916.00
29'1.OO

11,000.00
2,000.00
6,5OO.OO

1,000.00



o7/rs/20
10:58:05

CITY OF DONNELLY

Statea€nt of Exl)enditure - EudE.t ws. Actual R6po.t
For the Accounting Period: 6 / 20

Pager 3 of I
Repoat to: B1O0

IO GENERAL

Account Object v!D
orj.ginat Curlent Awail&Ie t

&Plot,riation .Appropliatton Coditt€d

453

460

700

9oo

921

925

Rest area/(iosk lraiDtenance
snau Tools, Equj.puen
CapitaL lnprowaents

Sucklebelry flot Exp

Aipor! MainteDance
Account TotaL:

0.00
352.?8

105,910.17
299.OO

0.00
3,494.58

120,1?5.1A

900.00
2,000.00

85, O0O. Oo

3,000.00
2.500.00
1,O00.O0

150,49?.OO

900.00
2.000.00

85,000.00
3, OOO.OO

2,500.00
1,000,00

150,897.00

900. o0

I,541 .22
-20,910.17

2,701.O0
2,500. o0

-2,494.54
30,721.A2

{4300 Depot
414 Sol,id Waste Collection
{15 water and Serer
415 Electric & Gas

432 Buil.ding Repairs e M.intenance
950 SoLid tlaate tEan6f€s Site Id

AccouDt total:

102.27
3.101.00

0.00
L21.20

0.00
3,530.47

r.,600.oo
r,100.00

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8,400.00

1,600.00
rr,L0o.0o

200.00
2,000.00

500.00
8,{OO.0O

1,19?.73
999.00
200.00

L,A12.AO

500. o0

1,759.53

0.00
352.74

1,900.63
0.00
0.00

53.96
5,523 .75

112 -45
0.00
0.00

127.20
0.00

239.65

18t
125 t
10t

349 r
80t

25t
76 1

6t

43i

Account Group lotal:
50000 I.ansfers Inlout

5O0OO lransfels tnlout
999 lransfcrg Inlout

Account Iot.l:

5.?53.40 123,805.55 !59,297.0O 159,29?.OO 35,491.35 ?8 r

0.00
0.00

-114,498.23
-118,898.23

o.oo
0.00

114,898.23
118,898.23

AccouDt Group total:
Futrd Total:

0.oo
17,904.16

-118,894.23
24 8, 671 . 18

0.00
s39,165.00

118.898.23
290 ,493. A2 {6 *

0.00
539,165. O0

0,00
0.00



01/Ls/20
10:54:05

CITY OF DONNELLY

Stateoent of ExlEnditure - Budget ws. Actuat Report
For the Accouoting Period: 6 / 20

Page. A of I
Repo.t IDr B1OO

15 LOf FUND

Account object YID
CuErent Available $

APPToPIiation Appropriation Comitted

I 1OOO GEI{ER,AI GOVERNMENT

41100 Ad&inistration
922 tocal Option Id ExIEnse
923 LCr{ - Firerott!

Account Total:

4,480.32
0.00

I ,44O.32

32,51a.68
7,000.00

39,514.58

86,s00.00
0.00

86,500. O0

86,50O.0O
0.00

46,500.00

s3,985.32
-7,000.o0
45,985.32

Account croup Total:
50000 tlansfers Inlout

50000 traDsferE Inlout
999 TraDsfers h/Out

Account Total:

4,49O.32 39,51a.58 86,500.00 85.500.00 46,985.32 45 r

3ar

il6 t

o.o0
0.00

118,498.23
118,498.23

0.00
0.oo

o.o0
o.o0

-r18,898.23
-118,898.23

0.oo
I ,14O.32

118,898.23
158.412.91

0.00
86.500.00

0.00
85.500.00

-118,898.23
-'tL,9t2.9! 143 t

Accost Group Iotal:
Eund Aotal:



o7 /15/20
1O:58:05

CITI OF DONNEIfi
Statelatrt of Erpendlture - Budget ws. Actual R€port

Eo. the Accourting Period: 6 / 20

5ofg
81o0

51 IIAIER

Account objec! Yro
OEiginal Cuffent Awaj.lable t

Appropriati.on App.opriation Appropriation Co@itred

41OOO GENERAIJ GOVEANMENT

41010 PeE3onnel
110 Offic€ t{aE.g
111 Council waqes

I12 lrayor Hage6

115 Wat€r 5 Sexer rage6
210 E€.Ith
220 social securi tylMedicale
230 PERST

250 UDeryIol@nt hsurance
25O rolter3 Conpensatioo
290 Dent.t

Accoun! rotat:

1,104.00
350.00
120.00

1 ,625.93
311 .31
2a5,55
299.04
20.85
0.oo

2L.1L
{,145.53

10 t1O4.',72

3,24O.OO

1,080.00
16,387. a1

3 t927 .!O
2,357 .31
2,83a.a9

814.18
o.oo

245.41
40,995.0a

17,511.00
4 ,32O.OO
1,440.00

15,730.00
?,010.00
2.911.00
4,5a2.00

2{9. O0

541.00
443.00

54,43?.OO

17,511 . O0

1,32O.OO

1., { 40.00
15,?30.00

7,Ol.O.O0

2,911.00
4,512.OO

249.00
541. OO

4a3.OO

54,837.00

1 t405.24
1.080. oo

360. OO

-55?.41
3,082.90

553.59
1,703.11
-565.18
6{1.00
237 .53

t3,a41 .92

5At
75t
75 I

104 t
56*
8tr
63t

321 I

51 I
?5t

86r

169 t
3t

54 I
5at
53t

102 I

86r
65t

43t
33r

10? t
57 I

t

10!
rl ll t
95r

3at

41100 Addniatration
310 Audit a AccouotinE Sewices
320 Attorney/Lega1 Fees
351 Maiotenance Contractor
350 wate! @erator
414 Solid Itaste coll.ection
{16 Electric 6 cas
{35 Eguipo€nt Lease Pa}'rent
436 CeIl Phone Mayor,/t{airlenaoce
437 telephone, Ieleco@utrlcatioDs
481 E\r€1 cas
510 InsuraDce - Liability
520 Du6a 6 Fees

530 Plrllicati.on€- N€,6pape!
550 lravel. Rei6bur6€d
551 l.aininE 6 Educationa
505 Offj.ce suppli€s
611 copier Malntenance
514 Postage
615 Grant w.itinE
620 softraE€ - NeF

621 Softrare Maintenance Fees

a1O aoDd Paldents
910 Deprecj.atiotr

Account total:

0.00
0.00

375.00
0.oo
0.00
o.oo
0.00
o.oo

65.11
o.o0
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
0.00
0.00

54.4lt
0.oo
0.00
0.00
o.o0
0.00
0.00

49{ .55

1,841.00
0.00

3,375.00
125.00

8.471.68
1,299.44
3,418.66

o.oo
833.33

0.00
2,t88.50

834.90
0.00

386.45
325.00

1.065.18
146. ?9

0.00
0.00

25.20

1 ,620 .46
0.00

3{,200.03

2,195.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
a,500.00

13.260.00
1 ,392.OO
6,492 . OO

2{O.OO

820.00
500.00

2,554.00
1.300.00

575.00
900.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

2a0.00
525.00

1,000.00
250,00

4,950.00
4.820.00

31,190.00
49,7{3.00

2,195.00
2,000.00
2,000.00
4,500.00

13,260.00
7 ,392,0O
6,492.OO

2a0.00
820.00
500.00

2,554.00
1,300.0o

575.00
900.00

1,000.00
1,000.00

280.00
525.00

1,000.00
250.00

4,950.00
4,820.00

31,190.00
49, ?{ 3. O0

314.00
2.000.00

-1,375.00
4,375. OO

4 ,144.32
3,092, t2
3,0?3.3a

2{0.00
-13.33
500.00
355.50
451.10
575.00
sr3.54
575.00

-55.la
93.21.

52s.00
1,000. o0

224,80
2t792.Ot

199.54
31,190.00
55,542 .91

Account Group total:
42000 Public Safety

{2000 P'ib]ic safety
900 Publi.c Safety

Account Io!a1:
0.00
0.00

125.00
125.00

125.00
125.00

0.00
0.00

Accoun! GrolP aotal 0.00 0.00 125.00 125.00 125.00

4,640.08 75,195.11 144,580.00 1{rl,58O.OO 69.38{.a9 52 t

125.00
125.00



o7h5/20
1O:s8:05

CITY OF DONNELLY

Staterent of Exl)eDditure - Budg€t ws, Actual Report
Por thc Accounting Pe.iod. 6 / 20

Pag.: 6 of 8

Report ID: B1O0

51 WATER

Account objcct YID
Oaisj.Dal. Current Awail&le i

APProp.iation At,t,lop.iatioa Comitted

43OOO ArbLic tlorks
43{00 wate. Systed

433 Repails ! Maint to itate!
434 Equi,p. Maintaitrance
462 chd1cals
463 sBall tools and supplies fo! wates
550 Tests
710 Mete! Equip.ent Pu.chas€d

Account Iotal:

ro,211.A7
?50.49

1,446.26
3,405.65
4,591.03
8,678.58

29, 143 .88

?,500.00
1,000.00
5,500.00
7,825.00
1,514.00
5.000.00

28.343.00

?.500.00
1,000.00
5,500.00
1,425.O0
1,518.00
5,000.00

28.343.00

-2,771.87
249.51,

4,053.71
il , {19.35

-3,0?3. O3

-3,5?8.58
-800.44

947.94
60.49

118.40
97.95

74l..OO

657.23
2 ,673.O5

2 ,613 -O5

?,313.13
29,143.88

104,338.99
28.3a3.00

1?3,048.O0
28,343.00

173,04A.00
-800.88

68.709.O1

137 t
75t
264
4{t

302 t
L74 I
103 t

103 t
60!

Account Group Iotal:
Fund total:



o't/15/20
10:54:05

CITY OE DONNELIY

State-ent of Expendilule - Budget ws. Actual Report
For the Accounting Periodr 6 / 29

Pago: 7 of 8

Report IDr B1O0

52 SEWER

Acco&t Object ttD
original cuEent Awailalrle I

Appropriation Appropriation Co@itt€d

4].OOO CENE&A! GOVERNMENf

{1010 Persomel
110 offj.ce r.Ee6
111. Council. w.ges
112 M.yor Waqes

115 Wate! ! Se,er Wages

210 tleaIth
220 social SeculitylMedicare
230 PEESI

250 UneryIotdent hsurance
250 woskers Conpensation
290 Denta1

Account total:

Account croup aotaL.
Fund lotal:

183.45
60.00
20.00
9.37

3L .92
20.93
30.73

1,.4?

0.00
2.01

360.28

L,542.27
540.00
180.00
183.93
317 .62
198.00
247 ,54
L25.24

0.00
2L,15

3, s66. a0

2,919.00
120.OO

240.00
3,432.0O
1,690.00

735.00
1,1r19.00

47. OO

115.00
160.00

11,208.00

313.50
o.o0
0.00

91.95
2,321 .59

?5.31
0.00

351.74
o.oo
o.o0

43.200.00
42.38
31.11
o.o0
4 .19

359.56
{.361.65

o.o0
51,159.18

5,173.5{
5.173.54

54,735.58
54,735.58

119, ?a4 .00
119,784.00

119,784 .00
119.184.00

65,044.42
65,044.42

45 C

46 I

2.919.00
?20.00
240.00

3. a32.00
1,690.00

?35.00
1,149.00

47.00
116.00
160.00

11,208. O0

314.00
1,OO0.OO

3,200.00
s35.00

3,348.00
128.00
78.00

355.00
30.00

100.0o
5?,600.00

250.00
85.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

1i6A2.OO

35,659.00
10A.575. OO

L,235.13
180.O0

60.o0
3,244.01
!,342.34

53?.OO

851.4 5

-74,29
115. OO

134.24
?,5{1.50

58r
?5*
75t
5t

2Lt
27\
25t

267 I

14t
32t

41100 Addnistratiotr
310 Audit ! Accounting Sefriceg
320 Attorney/L€ga1 Fees

340 CoDtlact La.bor

415 Electlic 6 cas
{35 Equitsent Lease Pa!@ent
437 l€1ephone, ?elecoMunication!

510 hsurance - Liability
520 Dues E Fees

530 PrrblicalioDs- Nerspap€r
541 Monthly SeNlce Agreenent-NlsD
605 Office Supplies
611 copie. Maintenance

520 Soft{are - Ne,
521 Software l'raintenance Pees

810 Bonct Pale€nts
910 Depreciation

Account Total:

0.oo
0.00
0.00
o.oo
0.00
4.19
0.00
0.00
0.oo
0.oo

4.800.00
o.o0
9.07
0.oo
0.00
o.o0
o.oo
0.00

4,4L3.26

314.00
t ,000.00
3,200.00

535.00
3.34A.00

128.00
,8.00

365.00
30.00

100,00
5?,600.0o

250.00
85.00
80.00

125.00
997.00

4,642-0O

3s,659.00
104,5?5.00

0.50
1,000. oo

3,200.o0
{43.05

1,023.31
52.59
74. oo

o.26
30. oo

l00.oo
14,400.00

201 ,62
53.89
80.0o

120.41
631 .34
320 .35

35,559. OO

57,106.42

100 t

17t
69 I
59 I

100 t

?5 I
17t
37\

3t
36r
93r

t
47 I



o7/t5/20
10:58:05

CIfI OE DONNELI,Y

Statdent of E:.pen.titure - Budget ws. Actual, Repoit
For the Accountirlg Pe.iod: 6 / 20

Page: I of a

Repolt ID: B1OO

60 IIRTER SYSTEM IMPROVEMENI FUND

Accou! ol,ject YlD
Cuffent Awailab]e t
ApplopliatioD Apt,ropliatioh coMitted

41OOO GENERAI, GOVERNMENT

411,00 A<tdnist.ation
354 Grant Adhinistrato!

Accoult Totaf
0.00
0.00

9,000.00
9,000.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
o.oo

-9,000. oo

-9,000. o0

0.00 9,000.00 0.00 o.0o -9,000.00Account Gloup lotal:
43000 Arblic tlorts

43400 Wat€! syst€i
355 Addj.tj.onal Seric.6
357 EngiDeeriDg - Bidding & N€gotiation
358 $ater Syat@ Conatruction

Account Total:

0.00
0.oo

507,455.55
507,455.56

16,225 .50
8 r 166.94

552,605.81
616,999.25

0.oo
0.00

530,200.00
530.200.00

o.o0
o.0o

530,200.00
530,200. O0

-!5,225.50
-8,155.94

-122,405. a1

-t45t799.25
123 t
128 t

Accorrnt Croup Total:
!\rDd lotal:

507,455.55
507,455.56

616,999,25
695,999.25

530,200.00
530,200.00

530.200.00
530,200.00

-146,199,25
-155, ?99.25

128 t
129 X

542,326.71
0.00
1,252,!57.9\ 1,4{8,697.00 1,444,69?.00 196,539.09 85 *



o7 /Ls/20
10:5a:57

CITY OF DONNEI,LY

Pay!ol.!. s@llary For payroll! ti@ 06/1A/20 to o7/t1/20

rotal for Payroll checkB

Page: 1 of 2
RetDrt ID: P130

COMA

coltP

HOr.

.r001

JOO2

iro03

ir009

iro1{
iro15

lilcc
RE6

srct

HOU!{S

AOURS

BOUR,s

fiouRs

Itot Rs

touRs
HOUR.s

BOUTS

ltouRs

ItouRs

llOI'RS

HOURS

(conp ri@ Accuul.ted)
(corp ti@ us.d)
(Itoliday Pay)
(ROID' SIREEI)
(PAxxs)

(IiATEA OPERATOR)

(arRPoRr)

(EOUIP MAINI)
(sHoP/oFI'rcE)
(Uayor r city councill

433.27
363.36

2,063.03
2,133.52
1, 921.53

426.64
18.50

215.91
1.300.00
5,701.00

126.00

1.25
18.50
15.00
92.50

110.00

91.50
22 .0O

1.00
10.50

320.00
341.50

6.00

15,032.80
11.4?0. O0

0.oo
7\9.25

0.00
655.00
2L7 .97
88?.54
150.00
932.03

0.00
0.00

1AO .62
255.5?

r,551.69
340.76

5.841.35
131995.26

15,032.80
12.395.80
15,032.80
13,432. a0

15,032.80

o.oo
0.00

75.00
0.00

1, L92 . OO

o. oo

217 .97
1, {80. 06

0.00
932.03
LO2.63

24.OO

0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00
0.00

1, O24 .69
19,057.49

GROSS PAY

NET PAY

DENIAJ, INS

Frt
IIEA'TIT INS

ID tO SIt
MEDICARE

PEttSI

PERSI CITOICE 40

s@LAr sEct Rray
UNEMPL. IllSUR

\[sroN
GDA

RIDIUS

SIERLING SAIITNG

lrMPouA

US BANI(

FIT/SIT EASE

MEDICNIE BASE

PERS BASE

sarc sEc BASE

t,N BA.SE

IIC BASE

total PayEoll Expense (closs pay + ErI,loye! Contlibutions)

Fayloll chects p.ev. out.
Payroll Checks Issued
Paylofl Chects Rede@d
Payroll Checks outst d,j.ng

Elect.onic Checks

il,292 _OO

s1,9s7.00
$1,292.00
$1, 9s?.00

s17 ,O14.97

Calried Fonard Difference Lia.bAccount



o7 /1,5 /2O
10:58:5?

CITY O' DONTiTEI.LY

Paylou s'ttlt!@ty For payrolts rxoi O6/LA/20 to O7/t6/20
Erge. 2 of 2

Report ID: E130

Deductions Acctued Flon previous llonth Checks Issued

Socj.al S.cu.ity

FII
TDAIIO SIT
PER.SI

DETCTAI. INS

IIEAI,II{ TNS

\rISION
PEESI CfiOTCE 40

119.23
565.00

2351 .60
76.00

,.1.92.O0

24.00
150.00

1464.06
435.94
LO2.63

o.00
1L9.26
555.00

2361 .60
7 6.OO

1192.00
21.OO

150.00

149.O4

175.1a
L91.76

1846.34
{31.80

166.76
L'l9.32
300.39

265.4\
239.O0

14

00

235

230

21702

2t t02
21113

2t'too
2r701
2L103

21704

2L706

2L105

21105

21704

?58?.49 1621.39 7501.9?

rrri Ca!.ied Fo ard colum only .olrect if tepor! nn fo! curleit tEriod.

\7L2.91



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-26
MeetingDate 0712012020

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparhrrc l Approvols htiliols Origitttlor

orler
Ma / Council
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

USDA Water and V[/oste System Grant Agreement

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE: Grant
TIMELINE:

This agreement between the City and USDA is for the use of grant funds for the Water Improvement
System

SUMMARY STATEMENT:

RECOMMENDED ACTION:
Approve tnd Autlrcrize tlte Mayor to sign lvater and lyoste System Granl Agreement

R"E,CORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

f----r----_-l

f r----__l



RUS Bulleiin 1780-12
Water and Waste System Grant Agreement

United States Department of Agriculture

Rural Utilities Service

THIS AGREEMENT dated July 20,2020 between

Donrelly, City of
a public corporation organized and operating under

Idaho Statute Title 50

(Authorizing Statute)

herein called "Grantee," and the United States of America acting through the Rural Utilities Service, Department
of Agriculture, herein called "Grantor," WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS

Grantee has determined to undertake a project of acquis
of a (water) (waste) system to serve the area under its ju
and has duly authorized the undertaking of such project.

ition, construction, enlargement, or capital improvement
risdiction at an estimated cost of g I 00.00

Grantee is able to finance not more than $ 1,091,500.00 of the development costs through
revenues, charges, taxes or assessments, or funds otherwise available to Grantee resulting in a reasonable
user charge.

Said sum of g 1,091,500.00 has been committed to and by Grantee for such project
development costs

Grantor has agreed to grant the Grantee a sum not to exceed g 447,000.00 sr 29.O5
percent of said project development costs, whichever is the lesser, subject to the terms and condit
established by the Grantor. Provided, however, that the proportionate share of any grant funds actually
adva.nced and not needed for grant purposes shall be returned immediately to the Grantor. The Grantor may
terminate the grant in whole, or in part, at any time before the date of completion, whenever it is determinedthat
the Grantee has failed to comply with the Conditions of the grant.

As a condition of this grant agreement, the Grantee assures and certifies that it is in compliance with and will
comply in the course of the agreement with all applicable laws, regulations, Executive orders and other generally
applicable requirements, including those set out in 7 CFR 3015.205(b), which hereby are incorporated into this 

'
agreement by reference, and such other statutory provisions as are specifically set forth herein.

NOW, THEREFORE, ln consideration of said grant by Grantor to Grantee, to be made pursuant to
Section 306(a) of The Consolidated Farm and Rural Development Act for the purpose only of defraying a part
not to exceed 29.05 percent ofthe project development costs, as defined by applicable Rural Utilities Service
instructions.

Grantee Agrees That Grantee Will:

A. Cause said project to be construcled within the total sums available to it, including said grant, in
accordance with the proiect plans and specifications and any modifications thereof prepared by Giantee and
approved by Grantor.



Bulletin I 780- 12
Page 2

B. Permit periodic inspection of the construction by a representative of Grantor during construction.

C. Manage, operate and maintain the system, including this project if less than the whole of said system,
continuously in an efficient and economical manner.

D. Make the services of said system available within its capacity to all persons in Grantee's service area
without discrimination as to race, color, religion, sex, national origin, age, marital status, or physical or mental
handicap (possess capacity to enter into legal contract for services) at reasonable charges, including
assessments, taxes, or fees in accordance with a schedule of such charges, whether for one or more classes of
service, adopted by resolution dated Ju 20 2020 as may be modified from time to time by
Grantee. The initial rate schedule must be approved by Grantor. Thereafter, Grantee may make such
modifications to the rate system as long as the rate schedule remains reasonable and nondiscriminatory

E. Adjust its operating costs and service charges from time to time to provide for adequate operation and
maintenance, emergency repair reserves, obsolescence reserves, debt service and debt service reserves.

F. Expand its system from time to time to meet reasonably anticipated grolvth or service requirements in
the area within its jurisdiction.

G. Provide Grantor with such periodic reports as it may require and permit periodic inspection of its
operations by a representative of the Grantor.

H. To execute any agreements required by Grantor which Grantee is legally authorized to execute. lf
any such agreement has been executed by Grantee as a result of a loan being made to Grantee by Grantor
contemporaneously with the making of this grant, another agreement of the same type need not be executed in
connection with this grant.

L Upon any default under its representations or agreements set forth in this instrument, Grantee, at the
option and demand of Grantor, will repay to Grantor forthwith the original principal amount of the grant stated
herein above with the interest at the rate of 5 percentum per annum from the date of the default. Default by the
Grantee will constitute termination of the grant thereby causing cancellation of Federal assistance under the
grant. The provisions of this Grant Agreement may be enforced by Grantor, at its option and without regard to
prior waivers by it previous defaults of Grantee, by judicial proceedings to require specific performance of the
terms of this Grant Agreement or by such other proceedings in law or equity, in either Federal or State courts, as
may be deemed necessary by Grantor to assure compliance with the provisions of this Grant Agreement and
the laws and regulations under which this grant is made.

. J. Return immediately to Grantor, as required by the regulations of Grantor, any grant funds actually
advanced and not needed by Grantee for approved purposes.

.. . 
K. Use the real property including land, land improvements, structures, and appurtenances thereto, for

authorized purposes of the grant as long as needed.

'1. Title to real property shall vest in the recipient subject to the condition that the Grantee shall use the
real property for the authorized purpose of the originar grant as rong as needed.

2. The Grantee shall obtain approval by the Grantor agency for the use of the real property in otherprojects when the Grantee determines that the propert, is no longer neeaed fortnJ oiiginil grant
purposes. Use in other projects shall be limited to those under other Federal grant programs or programs
that have purposes consistenl with those authorized for support by the Grant;r.



RUS Eulletin 1780-12
Page 3

3. When the real property is no longer needed as provided in 1 and 2 above, the Grantee shall request
disposition instructions from the Grantor agency or its successor Federal agency. The Grantor agency
shall observe the following rules in the disposition instructions:

(a) The Grantee may be permifted to retain title after it compensates the Federal Government in
an amount computed by applying the Federal percentage of participation in the cost of the
original project to the fair market value of the property.

(b) The Grantee may be directed to sell the property under guidelines provided by the Grantor
agency. when the Grantee is authorized or required to sell the property, proper sales procedures
shall be established that provide for competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest
possible return.
[Revision 1, 04/1 7/1 998]

(c) The Grantee may be directed to transfer title to the property to the Federal Government
provided that in such cases the Grantee shall be entitled to compensation computed by applying
the Grantee's percentage of participation in the cost of the program or project to the current fair
market value of the property.

This Grant Agreement covers the following described real property (use continuation sheets as
necessary).

None

1 . Use of equipment

L. Abide by the following conditions pertaining to equipment which is furnished by the Grantor or
acquired wholly or in part with grant funds. Equipment means tangible, non-expendable, personal property
having a useful life of more than one year and an acquisition cost of 95,000 or'more per unit. A granlee miy use
its own definltion of equipment provided that such definition would at least include all equipment defined above.
[Revision 1, 04/1 7/1 998]

(a) The Grantee shall use the equipment in the project for which it was acquired as long as
needed. when no longer needed for the original project, the Grantee shall use the equrpment in
connection with its other Federally sponsored activities, if any, in the following order of priority:

1) Activities sponsored by the Grantor.

(2) Activities sponsored by other Federal agencies.

(b) During the time that equipment is held for use on the property for which it was acquired, the
Grantee shall make it available for use on other projects if such other use will not interfere with
the work on the project for which the equipment was originally acquired. First preference for such
other use shall be given to Grantor sponsored projects. Second preference will be given to other
Federally sponsored projects.



RUS Bulletin 1 780-12
Page 4

2. Disposition of equipment. When the Grantee no longer needs the equipment as provided in paragraph
(a) above, the equipment may be used for other activities in accordance with the following standards:

(a) Equipment with a current per unit fair market value of less than 95,000. The Grantee may use
the equipment for other activities without reimbursement to the Federal Government or sell the
equipment and retain the proceeds.

(b) Equipment with a current per unit fair market value of $5,000 or more. The Grantee may retain
the equipment for other uses provided that compensation is made to the original Grantor agency
or its successor. The amount of compensation shall be computed by applying the percentage oi
Federal participation in the cost of the original project or program to the current fair market value
or proceeds from sale of the equipment. lf the Grantee has no need for the equipment and the
equipment has further use value, the Grantee shall request disposition instructions from the
original Grantor agency.

The Grantor agency shall determine whether the equipment can be used to meet lhe agency,s
requirements. lf no requirement exists within that agency, the availability of the equipment shall
be reported, in accordance with the guidelines of the Federal Property Managemenl Regulations
(FPMR), to lhe ceneral Services Adminiskation by the Grantor agency to determine whether a
requirement for the equipment exists in other Federal agencies. The Grantor agency shall issue
instructions to the Grantee no later than 120 days after the Grantee requests and the following
procedures shall govern:

(1) lf so instructed or if disposition instructions are not issued within 120 calendar days
after the Grantee's request, the Grantee shall sell the equipment and reimburse the
Grantor agency an amount computed by applying to the sales proceeds the percentage of
Federal participation in the cost ofthe original project or program. However, the Grantee
shall be permitted to deduct and retain from the Federal share ten percent ofthe proceeds
for Grantee's selling and handling expenses.

(2) lf the Grantee is instructed to ship the equipment elsewhere the Grantee shall be
reimbursed by the benefiting Federal agency with an amount which is computed by
applying the percentage ofthe Grantee participation in the cost ofthe original grant
project or program to the current fair market value of the equipment, plus any reasonable
shipping or interim storage costs incurred.

(3) lf the Grantee is instructed to otherwise dispose of the equipment, the Grantee shall be
reimbursed by the Grantor agency for such costs incurred in its disposition.

3. The Grantee's property management standards for equipment shall also include

(a) Records which accurately provide for: a description ofthe equipment; manufacturer's serial
number or other identification number; acquisition date and cost; source ofthe equipment;
percentage (at the end of budget yea0 of Federal participation in the cost of the project for which
the equipment was acquired; location, use and condition ofthe equipment and the date the
information was reported; and ultimate disposition data including sales price or the method used
todetermine current fair market value if the Grantee reimburses the Grantor for its share.

(b) A physical inventory of equipment shall be taken and the results reconciled with the
equipment records at least once every two years to verify the existence, current utilization, and
continued need for the equipment.



RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Page 5

(c) A control system shall be in effect to insure adequate safeguards to prevent loss, damage, or
theft of the equipment. Any loss, damage, or theft of equipment shall be investigated and fully
documented.

(d) Adequate maintenance procedures shall be implemented to keep the equipment in good
condition.

(e) Proper sales procedures shall be established for unneeded equipment which would provide
for competition to the extent practicable and result in the highest possible return.

This Grant Agreement covers the following described equipment(use continuation sheets as necessary).
All equipment, pumps, electronic controls, storage tank, pump house structures and any other materials us€d to
construct the needed lvater system upgrades.

M. Provide Financial Management Systems which will include

1. Accurate, current, and complete disclosure of the financial results of each grant. Financial reporting
will be on an accrual basis.

2. Records which identify adequately the source and application of funds for grant-supported activities.
Those records shall contain information pertaining to grant awards and authorizations, obligations,
unobligated balances, assets, liabilities, outlays, and income.

3. Effective control over and accountability for all funds, property and other assets. Grantees shall
adequately safeguard all such assets and shall assure that they are used solely for authorized purposes.

4. Accounting records supported by source documentation.

N. Retain financial records, supporting documents, statistical records, and all other records pertinent to
the grant for a period of at least three years after grant closing except that the records shall be retained beyond
the three-year period if audit findings have not been resolved. Microfilm or photo copies or similar methods may
be substituted in lieu of original records. The Grantor and the Comptroller General of the United States, or any
of their duly authorized representatives, shall have access to any books, documents, papers, and records of the
Grantee's government which are pertinent to the specific grant program for the purpose of making audits,
examinations, excerpts and transcripts.

O. Provide information as requested by the Grantor to determine the need for and complete any
necessary Environmental lmpact Statements.

. P. Provide an audit report prepared in accordance with Grantor regulations to allow the Grantor lo
determine that funds have been used in compliance with the proposal, any applicable laws and regulations and
this Agreement.

Q. Agree to account for and to return lo Grantor interest earned on grant funds pending their
disbursement for program purposes when the Grantee is a unit of local gov-ernment. staies ano agencies orinstrumentality's of states shall not be held accountable for interest earn-ed on grant funds penolng their
disbursement.



RUS Bulletin 1 780-12
Page 6

Grantor Agrees That lt

R. Not encumber, transfer or dispose of the property or any part thereof, furnished by the Grantor or
acquired wholly or in part with Grantor funds without the written consent of the Grantor except as provided in
item K above

2. To certify that any facility to be utilized in the performance of any nonexempt contractor subcontract is
not listed on the EPA list of Violating Facilities pursuant to 40 CFR Part 32 as of the date of contract
award.
[Revision 1 , 11/20/1997]

3. To include or cause to be included the above criteria and the requirements in every nonexempt
subcontract and that the Contractor will take such action as the Government may direct as a means of
enforcing such provisions.

As used in these paragraphs the term "facility" means any building, plan, installation, structure, mine, vessel or
other floating craft, location, or site of operations, owned, leased, or supervised by a Grantee, cooperator,
contractor, or subcontractor, to be utilized in lhe performance of a grant, agreement, conlract, subgrant, or
subcontract. Where a location or site of operation contains or includes more than one building, pla;t, installation,
or structure, the entire location shall be deemed to be a facility except where the Director, Ofhce of Federal
Activities, Environmental Protection Agency, determines that independent facilities are coJocated in one
geographical area.

A. \r'Vill make available to Grantee for the purpose of this Agreement not to exceed
$-------L12{90'9!- which it will advance to Grantee to meet riot to gy6gs{ 29.05 percent of the project
development costs of the project in accordance with the actual needs of GranteEIifE-teimineo oy Grantor.

B. Will assist Grantee, within available appropriations, with such technical assistance as Grantor deemsappropriate in.planning the project and.coordinating the plan with local official 
"o.pr"n"n"i* 

plans for sewerand waler and with any state or area plans for the area in which the project is tocai"o. 
- - "

C. At its sole discretion and at 
-any 

time may give any consent, deferment, subordinalion, release,satisfaction' or terminalion of any or all of Grantee's grant obligations, with or withoui vatuaoie consloeration,upon such terms and conditions as Grantor may determine to be.('l) advisable t; frrtho i;; prrpose of the grantor to protect Grantor's financial interest therein ind (2) consistent with both tne staiuioiy prido.". of the grantand the limitations of the statutory authority under wirich it is made.

S. To include in all contracts for construction or repair a provision for compliance with the Copeland"Anti-Kick Back" Act (18 U.S.C. 874) as supplemented in Department of Labor regulations (29 CFR, Part 3).
The Grantee shall report all suspected or reported violations to the Grantor.

T. To include in all contracts in excess of $100,000 a provision that the contractor agrees to comply with
all the requirements of the Clean Air Act (42 U.S.C. S7414 ) and Section 3OB of the Water pollution Control Act
(33 U.S.C. 51318) relating to inspection, monitoring, entry, reports, and information, as well as all other
requirements specified in Section 1 14 of the Clean Air Act and Section 308 of the Water Pollution Control Act
and all regulations and guidelines issued thereunder after the award ofthe contract. ln so doing the Contractor
further agrees:
[Revision 1 , 11/20/1994

1 . As a condition for the award of contract, to notify the Owner of the receipt of any communication from
the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) indicating that a facility to be utilized in the performance of
the contract is under consideration to be listed on the EPA list of Violating Facilities. Prompt notification is
required prior to contract award-



Termination of This Agreement

This Agreement may be terminated for cause in the event of default on the part of the Grantee as
provided in paragraph I above or for convenience of the Grantor and Grantee prior to the date of completion of
the grant purpose. Termination for convenience will occur when both the Grantee and Grantor agree ihat the
continuation ofthe project will not produce beneficial results commensurate with the further expenditure of
funds-

ln witness whereof Grantee on the date first above written has caused these presence to be executed by
its duly authorized

Mayor

attested and its corporate seal affixed by its duly authorized

Clerk/Ireasurer

Attest:

By
Lori Clemens

(Title)

By
Susan Dorris

(Title) Mayor

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA

RURAL UTILITIES SERVICE

By
Lana Dukc
Area Specialist

(Title)

RUS Bulletin 1780-12
Page 7

CIerk/Treasurer



DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB20-27
MeetingDate 0712012020 Action ltem

AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION
Deporhtent Apptovols lniliols

.Sr

Orightolot
of

or / Council
CIerk/Treasurer

Eld Land Treated Ef/luent Applicotion Agreement

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT: N/A
FANDING
SOURCE: N/A

TIMELINE:

An agreement for the North Lake Recreational Sewer and Water District and the City to apply treated
effluent to lands owned by Eld Family Company, LLC.

Approve tnrl Authorize tlte Mayor to sign Eld Land Treated Effluent Application Agreement

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

169 Halferty Street
Donnelly,Idaho 83615

Public Works

SUMMARY STATEMENT:



North Lake Recreational
Sewer and Water District

P.O. Box 729
Donnelly, Idaho 836 l5

Eld Family Company, LLC 2056 East Bowstring St
Meridian, lD 83642

The City of Donnelly, Idaho P.O. Box 7l 5
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT
(An agreement for the North Lake Recreational sewer and water District and the City of
Donnelly, Idaho to apply treated effluent to lands owned by Eld Family Company, LiC)

I'AIITIES:

Now, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual terms, covenants, and conditions contained
herein and the recitals set fofth which are a material part of the Agreement, the parties agree as
follows:

SECTION 1

TITLE OF THE AGREEMENT

THIS AGREEMENT becomes effective upon the Effective Date and is entered by and between
North Lake Recreational Sewer and water District, Eld Family company, LLC, and the city of
Donnelly, Idaho.

This Agreement (an agreement for the North Lake Recreational Sewer and Water Distr.ict and the
City of Donnelly, Idaho to apply treated effluent to lands owned by EId Family Company, LLC)
shall be known as the "Eld Land Treated Effluent Application Agreement,,, and may also be
referled to and cited as the "Eld Agreement".

SECTION 2
DEFINITIONS

For all purposes of this Agreement, the following words, terms and phases in bold, her.ein this
Section contained, shall be defined and interpreted as herein plovided unless the context of the
term herein clearly requires otherwise:

2.1 Agreement: Means and refers to this "Eld Land rreated Effluent Application Agreement."

2.2 City: Means and refers to the City of Donnelly, ldaho

2.3 District: Means and refers to the North Lake Recreational Sewer and water District.

2.4 Eld: Means and refers to Eld Family Company, LLC.

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT _ P. I



2.5

2.6

2.7

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

3.6

3.7

3.8

SECTION 3
RECITALS

Thc Parties Recite and declare;

The District is a recreational sewer and/or water district of the State of Idaho, lawfully
created pursuant to Chapter 32, Title 42 of the Idaho Code.

The City is a municipal corporation of the State of Idaho, lawfully incorporated pursuant
to Chapter 1, Title 50 ofthe Idaho Code.

Eld owns certain lands identified as the Eld Land as defined in this Agreement.

The District and the City maintain and operate sewer treatment facilities and produce
effluent as a bi-product ofthese operations, and they desire to discharge this effluent upon
the Eld Land on a regular basis.

The Parties have, pursuant to prior agreements, discharged effluent upon approximately
104 acres ofthe Eld Land utilizing pipes and equipment supplied by all parties, and using
labor provided by Eld.

In furtherance of the relationship between the Parties and in consideration of the right to
receive such effluent, EId granted an easement to the District to place and maintain its
sewer lines upon and through the Eld Land, and Eld depends upon the continued flow of
effluent to maintain ranching operations.

The District and the City have and shall maintain a current Sewer Facility Use Agreement
that defines which entity has full responsibility for the operation and maintenance of the
sewer treatment plant. The current Sewer Facility Use Agreement between the District and
City that defines the Operating Parly shall be attached to this Agreement, and shall be palt
of this Agreement.

The Parties rnutually desire to continue the land application ol such effluent upon the Eld
Land, and enter this Agreement to accomplish that pulpose.

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT _ P. 2

Eld Land: Means and refers to certain land, consisting of approximately 144 acres in the
West % of the Southwest % Section I 5, Township l6 North, Range 3 East, Boise Meridian,
Valley County, Idaho, adjacent to the sewer lagoons ofthe City of Donnelly, Idaho, and of
the District, which land is being used lor the production ofpasture, crops, and trees.

Operating Party: Means and refers to whichever Party, either the District or City, is
operating the sewer treatment facility as designated in the Sewer Facility Use Agreement
(which is attached to this Agreement).

Party/Parties: Means and refers, depending upon the context ofthe term, to Eld, the City,
and/or the District as the Parties to this Agreement.



4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

TERMS o." TREATiBC#f;LII;NT APPLICATI. N

The Parties agree that the application oftreated effluent to the Eld Land shall not be set at
a fixed number of gallons per year, despite such conditions in prior agreements between
the Parties. Therefore, the District and City are neither required to apply-a certain minimum
number of gallons to the Eld Land, nor prohibited from applying a certain maximum
number of gallons to the Eld Land.

The Parties anticipate that additional sewer users will be added to the District and city
sewer systems during the duration of this Agreement. Thus, the quantity ofeffluent applied
to the Eld Land is expected to increase during the duration of t'his Agreement, ,ntess tt,"
city initiates a project to co*ect the infiltration/inflow into its collecfions system. If this
occurs, the volume of effluent would decrease for a period of time.

The Parties agree that the District and city have the right to apply a portion ofthe treated
effluent to real property either_owned by or under agreement wlth the District or the city.
Thus, application ofthe treated effluent shall not be exclusively upon the Erd Land.

The Parties agree that the application of treated effluent to both the Eld Land and lands
owned or under agreement with the District or city will be at a sufficient number of gallons
per day to empty the District and city sewel lagoons dur.ing the region,s irrigation s'eason.

Eld shall not be entitled to a fixed number ofgallons ofeffluent per irrigation season, nor
shall Eld be entitled to fixed number of full twenty-four (24) hour p-umping days per
irrigation season. The Parties acknowledge this is a change from p.io. ugi".."r,t"r, *i.r.in
Eld was entitled to a certain amount of minimum gallons and full twenty-for. (2a; ho*
pumping days per irrigation season.

If on June first (lst) ofany year there is more than 31,500,000 gallons ofeffluent stored in
the District and city winter storage lagoons, the District and city shall have the first priority
right to apply the excess effluent on District and city land application sites. This excess
effluent application will be measured on the basis of300,00d gallons per day as pumped
through one ofthe wastewater treatment irrigation pumps.

Ifthere is still effluent remaining in the sewer lagoons on the l5rh day ofAugust, the parties
will cooperate to make land available for application of the effluent to the- party desiring
the effluent. Ifeffluent remains in the sewer lagoons after Labor day, the Districi and cit!
will use one half (1/2) of the remaining effluent, and Eld will usi one half (l/2) of thl
remaining effluent in order that the lagoons may be emptied before cold weather prevents
further application.

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT - P. 3



5.1

6.1

6.1.5

Notices: All_notices given pursuant to this Agreement, or contemplated under this
Agreement, shall be given by certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid,
addressed to the proper Party at the following addresses:

SECTION 5
NOTICE

5.1.1 Iltd:
Eld Family Company, LLC
2056 East Bowstring St.
Meridian, lD 83642

5.I.2 District:
North Lake Recreational Sewer & Water District
P.O. Box 729
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

s.1.3 City:
City of Donnelly
P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, Idaho 8361 5

SECTION 6
AMENDMENT PROYISIONS

6.1.3 A proposed amendment shall contain:
o The Statement ofPurpose, including a statement of howthe parties will be

affected by the amendment;

6.1.4

This Agreement may only be amended in accordance with the following process:

6.1.I An amendment may be proposed by any party.

6.1.2 A proposed amendment must be in writing and include this entire Agreement, as
then existing, and shall therein include a strike through of any lanluage to be
deleted and underline ofany new language ofthe proposed amendmeni. 

-

The proposing Party shall also prepare and submit to the other party the pr.oposed
amendment as above stated, together with an amended and reformed agreement
form in the event the proposed amendment is approved.

An approved amended and reformed agreement shall be executed by each of the
Parties.

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT. P. 4



SECTION 7
MISCELLANEOUS PROVISIONS

7.1

J.J

7.4

7.5

season-

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT - P. 5

Effect on District and City operations: The parties understand and agree that the
ownership and operation ofthe sewer lagoons and treatment facilities are curiently shared
by the District and the city, and that ability ofthe District and the city to perform their
obligations under this Agreement will depend upon the execution ofthis Agriement by all
three Parties.

Duration: The initial term of this Agreement shall be fifteen (15) years, beginning on the
effective date hereofand running through the end ofthe irrigation season irr035.-

7.2.1 Additional rerms and Maximum Duration: After the initial term is completed,
the Parties may mutually agree to extend this Agreement for an additional five (5)
year term. Further, after the expiration ofan additional five (5) year term, the parties
may mutually agree to again extend this Agreement for another additional five (5)
year term. Provided however, the total maximum duration of this Agreement shall
not exceed 50 total years combined between the initial term and any additional
terms. Ifany Party does not agree to extension of this Agreement for any additional
five (5) year term, the Agreement shall not be extended.

7.2.2 Amendment or Termination: Despite the forgoing duration terms, the parties
may mutually agree in writing to amend or terminate this Agreement at any time.
Any proposed amendments must comply with the provisions of Section 6 of this
Agreement.

Quality ofEffluent: The quality ofthe effluent shall be maintained by the operating party
so that the effluent will meet the requirements ofthe Idaho Department of Environmental
Quality (DEQ for'secondary treatment' as defined in 40 CFR 133. Further, the effluent
will have little detectable odor when applied to the land. Any damages incuned by Eld as
a result ofthe failure ofthe operating Pa(y to provide effluent of'secondary treatment'
quality as agreed shall be compensated by the operating Party according to their level of
responsibility.

Reliance by District and City: The District and the City depend in part upon Eld
continuing to receive effluent in order to empty their sewer lagoons annually. Accordingly,
failure on the part of Eld to accept the effluent shall be remedied expeditiously in order that
the District and the city will be able to empty the lagoons by the end of each irrigation

Time is ofthe Essence: The Parties acknowledge that Eld depends upon the agreed upon
flow of effluent in order to produce a commercial crop, and/or to inigate pasture ana/or
trees. Failure ofthe operating Party to deliver effluent to Eld as agreed in this Agreement
may cause monetary damages to Eld. Accordingly, any failure to provide effluent caused
by equipment or system failures on the part of the Operating party shall be remedied
expeditiously, so as to limit damages to Eld. Any damages incurred by Eld as a result of
the failure ofthe operating Party to timely provide effluent as agreed shall be compensated
by the Operating Party according to their level of responsibility.

7.2



7.6

7.7

8.I

8.2

8.3

8.4

8.5

ownership and Maintenance of Equipment for Application system: The District owns,
and_shall have the duty and obligation to maintain and repair all irigation and othei
application equipment that are Iocated above ground. However, EId shall own and have the
duty and obligation to maintain and repair all irrigation or other application equipment that
are located below ground (e.g. buried i*igation lines and valveij. In sum, ownership of
irrigation and other application equipment shall be decided based upon whether the
equipment is located above or below ground.

Effluent Application Re-use Permits: This Agreement authorizes the District to apply
for and obtain such permits as DEe may require for the land application of the tr#ed
effluent upon the Eld Land.

SECTION 8
GENERAL PRO\'ISIONS

Inure to the Benefit: This Agreement shall be binding upon, and shall inure to the benefit
ofthe Parties, their heirs, successors, and assigns.

No Partnership: Nothing in this Agreement shall be deemed or construed to constitute or
create between the parties a partnership, joint venture or agency.

Choice of Law: This Agreement shall be governed and interpreted by the laws of the State
of Idaho.

Assignability: The rights of Eld to receive effluent pursuant to this Agreement may be
assigned, at the sole discretion of Eld, to a third-party willing to accept ihe effluent irom
the District and the city in quantities substantially similar to the quantity Eld is capable of
receiving, so long is the District or the city do not incur costs associated with the
assignment, the assignment doesn't cause an unreasonable delay in the application of
effluent, and the assignment doesn't result in the violation of any DEe eifluent land
application requirements or permits. Any such assignment must first be approved in writing
by the District, which approval shall not be unreasonably withheld.

severability: Should any term or provision of this Agreement, or the application thereof
to any person, parties, or circumstances, for any reason be declared illegal or invalid, such
itlegality or invalidity shall not affect any other provision of this Agreement, and this
Agreement shall be construed and enforced as ifsuch illegal or invalid provision had not
been contained herein.

captions: The subject headi,gs of the sections and subsections of this Agreement are
included for pulposes of convenience only and shall not affect the construction or
interpretation of any of its provisions.

Mediation: If a dispute between the parties arises out of or relates to this Agreement or
the breach thereof, and ifthe dispute cannot be settled through negotiation, the parties agree
to first attempt in good faith to settle the dispute by mediation under the Commercial
Mediation Rules of the American Arbitration Association without resorting to arbitration,

8.7

8.6

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT _ P. 6



litigation, or some other dispute resolution process. The parties shall share equally the
mediator's fees and expenses.

8.8 Attorney's Fees: In the event that any dispute cannot be settled by negotiation or
mediation, as set forth above, and it becomes necessary to resort to arbitratio;, litigation,
or some other dispute resolution, then the prevailing party in such dispute shall be entitled
to collect its attorney's fees and costs incured, including attorney's feis and costs incuged
prior to the filing of mediation, arbitration, and/or litigation and on appeal.

IN wITNEss WHEREOF, the undersigned parties have by action and/or authority of their
governing Board and/or organization caused this Agreement to be executed, and made ii effective
as hereinabove provided, this _day of

DATED AND SIGNtrD this __ day of

2020.

2020.

NORTH LAKE RECREATIONAL SEWER &
WATER DISTRICT

By:

ATTEST:

DATED AND SIGNED this _day of 2020

CITY OF DONNELLY

By:

ATTEST:

DATED AND SIGNED this day of 2020.

ELD FAMILY COMPANY, LLC

By:

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT _ P. 7



STATE OF IDAHO

of
The undersigned, a notary public, does hereby certifi that on this day

and
of

20_, personally appeared before me
the and

NORTH LAKE RECREA
sworn, declared that they
Sewer & Water District, were authorized to do so, and that the statements therein contained are
true.

(sEAL)

Notary Public for ldaho
My Commission Expires:

STATE OF IDAHO

)
)
)

TIONAL SEWER & WATER DISTRICT who, being by me first duly
signed the foregoing document on behalf of North Lake Recreational

NNELLY who, being by me first duly sworn, declared that they signed the
nt on behalf of the City of Donnelly, were authorized to do so, and that the

)
)
)County of_

County of_

of

the CITY OF DO
foregoing docume
statements therein contained are true.

(sEAL)

STATE OF IDAHO

The undersigned, a notary public, does hereby certifo that on this day
and

of
20_, personally appeared before me

the and

Notary Public for Idaho
My Commission Expires:

gned the foregoing document on behalf of Eld Family Company, LLC, was
, and that the statements therein contained are true.

)
)ss
)

of

declared that he si
authorized to do so

The undersigned, a notary public, does hereby certifu that on this day
20_, personally appeared before me the

of ELD FAMILY COMPANY, LLC who, being by me first duly sworn,

(sEAL)

Notary Public for Idaho
My Commission Expires:

W:\WotkWWo h Lake Recreational Sa,wt & Water District 23122\lany Eld Lard App Agreenent\Finat Dml Agrectnent.rev 2 05-12-2002

ELD LAND TREATED EFFLUENT APPLICATION AGREEMENT _ P. 8

County of_
ss.

ss.



169 Halferty Street
Donnelly, Idaho 83615

Action ltem
AGENDA ITEM INFORMATION

Deparlnrcnt Approvals ltitiols Origitt or
or

/ CouncilM
Clerk/Treasurer
Public Works

Fiscal Year 2020/2021 Proposed Budget Approval

SUBJECT:

COST IMPACT:
FUNDING
SOURCE:
TIMELINE:

SAMMARY STATEMENT:

Review FY20/21 budget

RECOMMENDED ACTION:

Approve proposed FY20/21 Budget

RECORD OF COUNCIL ACTION
MEETING DATE ACTION

DONNELLY CITY COUNCIL
AGENDA BILL
Number AB 20-28
Meeting Date 07 /2012020



01/t4/20
13:32: {1

C'IY OF DONNEI'Y

Revehu€ Budget aeporr -- Mu].tiyea! Actuals
Fo! the year: 2O2O - 2O2l

P!ge: 1 of 7

ReIDlt rD: 8250

1O GENE&AI

19-20 t 9-20 2()-21 20-21 20-21

t old

20-2116-17 17-18 18-19 19-20

31010 lue3 - cufent y€ar

31200 Franchise Fees

31300 Iaxes - Prevlous year

31310 rues - p/r

90,1at

5, LA2

1t a2L

2, ALg

59.232

6,241

33,391

1,511

82,3a1

7,530

5,245

L,361

6!oup:

32000 ven&r Li.cen3es/pemitg
32000 ve.dor Licenses/penirs

32100 Buliness License

32110 Beer,/taine/Arcohol pemfts

32160 Catering P€frit.

32151 Comunity cente! i,ental

32210 Buj,ldihg Pemitg

32220 Dog L-icenles

32230 stgn Pernit

1r 655

2, O79

\,025

6o

540

1,985

60

380

390

2,392

105

710

6,218

30,000

9,605

109,981 75t

7,550 98t

1,25O 72r

1,100 12{r

125,981 7?t

800 !l1t

1, rt00 53r

1,100 138t

60 0t

800 49r

2,325 1O3r

120 88*

520 148r

?,125 88r

124,3AO

8,200

5,800

1. 600

1,t0,980

600

1,1t00

1,500

60

75r

100t

1361

100t

75r

103t

6?r

135r

a{, {46

5,593

2,1,3O

92,2O9

25

1,550

950

20

165

L3,624

115

215

19,264

L,20O

8,335

4,431

6,433

39.552

897

62,975

1O5,956 110,375 95,523

1, {3s

1.119

1,100

20

810

2,14O

195

440

326

144

\,521

124,3a0

at2oo

6,800

1,600

1r0,9ao

600

1, {OO

1.500

60

600

2,1OO

ao

700

?,3ao

30,00o

15,O7 6

o

2,27 6

4,{t1

44,7sO

2,9OO

104,419

113*

1! 5t

111*

1o3r

0

600 _

2,1OO _

80

700

crouP:

33000 Intctg@errental Rewenue

33100 cr&t Revenue

33{11 sales t Revenue sharing

33412 Couty Revenuo Shaling

33{13 Propefty Tax aeplacdent

33420 Highray u!e! Rev€nue

33{30 Liquo! .epportioMent

33800 Airport Revenue

2L,251

9,330

4t249

2,276

1,06A

10,352

497

76,300

1-2,25O

2,343

2,276

7,301

42,!45

903

1,138

7 ,436

3s,800

1,919

65,000 45t

10,785 89t

1,626 Ot

2,312 49\

7,109 11Ot

{0,455 88r

900 213t

2,276 _

8,a17 _

{4,750 _

2,900 _

a6t

1119t

9at

118r

111r

322r

1,599 't ,7 64 7,3a0 o

30,000 _

16,075 _

45,479 143,51a A6t29a 131,198 66t 10{.,t19 0



o7/a4/20
13:32:rl1

CIfY OF DONXEIIY

Rewenue audget ReIDrt -- xultl,Ie.r Actua.ls
aor the Year: 2O2O - 2O2l

Pag.t 2 of 'l

10 GENERTI

1,9-20 20-21 20-2r

Pinal
Budgel
20-2! 20-2L16-17 17-18 18-19 \9-20

34000 Chalges fo! sePices
3{110 DeveloFent

3a510 ParL./R.c - tuckleberEy

34511 PaltslRec - Teeis Courr

34512 Palks/Re. - Day Use Boat

34513 P.tkslRec - Day Use

34514 PaltslRec - Overnighr

34515 P.rb/A€c - paviuion

5,662

215

2,853

\,2!5

5,232

?5

233

2,297

1,5{5

4,843

100

0

2,600

100

2. OOO

850

3,500

250

250

2,5OO

1,000

3,500

1oo

7,350

1,000

4{,850

150

o

36000 MrscEtitaNEous

35100 hterest hcore

36210 l{Qntal Depot Ct!

36220 ReDtALJ5to f€es

36601 Ipcd Option tu

1t O23

39,12s

?5

11. ?{6

1, OO0

{3,500

300

9.10?

53,901

100t

103r

50t

119t

453

,1,108

l,031

2.335

785

5,030

150

L1,292

592

33,850

225

4,698

13,355

110

5,403

50

2it91

920

1,7O1

100

13, ?8{

1,353

36,950

L25

9,053

17,49t

235a

115*

194*

138t

o

o

250

2,500

1,000

3,5OO

100

1,25*

118*

0t

250t

510

20.336

22, O2O

7,350 ?rr

105*

95t

5ot

120t

114i

101r

16,322 9tt2o 9,300 98r

38000 other Incore
38000 oth.r Incore

38370 Land l,csse

34900 lilisceUaneous lnco e

38990 Iras. Proceeds

38999 cash c.lryove.

660

13,453

89. a04 58,114

42,456 LO3,921 74t138 21,350

274,2't1 365,246 4O4,6A6 252,500

1,2,57O 52r

5,000 4or

00t

111,494 Or

129,164 1?*

{55.675 55r

1,00o

44. a5O

150

10,800

56.80O

o

12,000

2,500

o

133.539

148,139

165,024

or l0,8oo

5lt 56,800 0

133,639 _

144,13t 0

465, O28

861

32,050

50

5\,959 32,96\

5.225

11,399

12,145

6,575

1,990

12,000 _

2,500 _

0

L9-20



o7 /14/20
13:32:41

CITY OF T'ONNEI,LY

Aernue Brclg.t Repolt -- l,tultiyea! Ac,tuals
Fo! the Yea!: 2O2O - 2O2L

P.ge: 3 of 7

Report ID: B25O

15 T'T FUND

16-17 1?-1a 1a-19 19-20 79-20 L9-20 20-2t 20-21 20-27 20-2r.

31120 r6cal option lax:3*

3L1,10 Lcal qtlon T*:1t

360OO MISCELI,ANEOUS

36100 htelest rncone

57, O9O

15? 397

64,997

29,151

69,75O ?5t

15,250 r91r

54,932

20,5O9

75,11L

1,29O

1,29O

s2,365

29,117

81,{a3

1, to?

1,107

?5,500 _

1?,500 _

93,000 0

75,5O0

1?,5O0

93,OOO

o

108t

115r

109r

0i

38999 cash carryowe!

12,487

542

582

98,158

2,693

2,623

91,003 95.641

91, 003 95.661

85,000 95r

1,500 ?4t

1,500 ?{t 0 0 o0r

o

0 93,000 10? r

38000 olher hcone
38900 r4iscellaneous Income o

o

20

0 0

73.059 \61,734 196,512 82,590 86,5OO 95i 93! OOO



o7 /11/2O
13:32:11

CITT OP DONNEI,LY

Revenue Budget Reporr -- r'tlltiyea! ActuaLs
For the yea!: 2O2O - 2O2L

Paqe: { of 7

19-20 L9-20 20-2L 20-2L 20-21 20-21

21 LIBENIY

16-1? 17-ta ta-19 19-20

3,1000 charges fot sepices
3{3{6 Late F.es

3,1520 Menb€r5hip Dues

34522 clant Incore

61

990

-s0,o0o

-19,946

103

1,ort0

26 t 25O

27.393

3, 01!l

1, 613

42

11

58

30

11, 801

00r

00r

0*

ot

00t

0t

ot

0t

0t

ot

ot

ot

0t

0

o

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

o

o

o

o

0

0 o

3600O MISCEIJ,ANEOUS

3641,0 DPs:F.iahdr

36{20 DPs: Indiwid, Business

36510 cobpute! use

35511 Copies and F4 rhcone

36512 Papelbact sales

36513 Pri.ter UEe

158

L2

132

68

1

3'14

14,196

14,196

32,194 -33,775

o 0

38000 Other Incde
34999 C.sh calryove!

0

0

0



01/14 /20
13:32:41

CITT OF DONNEI,],Y

Rewnue Budget BetErt -- Multiy.lr Actualg
Fo. the tc.r: 2O2O - 2O2L

P.Ee: 5 of ?

51 l.lATER

L6-1? 1?-14 18-19 19-20 19-20 20-2L 20-2L 20-27 20-2119-20

33000 rhtergovermentat Revenue
33100 crant Revenue

Croup:

34000 ch.lges for serylces
343{0 xater User Fees-aalo

343{1 Xater U6er Fees-O3.ge

34342 wate! Use! E.cs -

343{3 ,ater Re-Comect F..

34345 Irq,rovent Eud-ReveDue

3{3{6 Late Eees

3,1347 tlater - Ne, come.ri6n

3{348 llltet Dcposits

34{00 66rbaEe CoUectioD

?o,086

23,957

55,583

15,330

51,725 _

15,000 _-

150

14,\42

r,325

14,961

10.695

580

00r

o0t

650 -1oo

10,390 9,650

12O,7OO 106,102 118, 135 9Ot 11A,035

216, O25

978

978

67,331

21,L55

11

350

13, ?85

985

-2 i 711

450

7 t610

109,3?3

89a

89r

21,39O

't 6,31L

100,731

2LL.916

51 ,725

15.000

o

500

12,350

700

t,2oo

300

!3,260

114,035

1, 1150

1.450

50

67,494

57 ,544

183,029

oor

100t

?8t

0t

16?r

loor

64t

100t

100r

96r

97r

95t

126r

126t

105r

30,212

30,212

59,903

22,711

100

150

11,578

933

42,415

{50

7, O13

185,376

37.1

377

51,725 gzt

19,200 80t

00t

12,350 87*

1,100 53r

1,2OO Or

L3,260 731

50o 
--

12,350 _

700 --

r1,200 --

300 --

13,250 _

o

o 0

35000 MTSCELT,ANEOUS

36100 Interest hcone

0

1,963 1,231 1,500 82+ 1, {50 _

1,963 1,231 1, s00 82r 1,450 0

20 70 50_

91.,302 53, {13 0i 67,494

91,322 ?0 53, {13 0r 5?, s{{

213,985 108,003 1?3,048 52r 1A3.029 0

38000 oth.! In.ore
38900 litisceu.aneous hcme

38999 cash Carlyover

0



o7 /t4/20
13:32:41

CITT OF DONXEI,TY

Aevenue Budget Report -- r'tu1tiyear Actuals
lor the Year: 2O2g - 2021

PaEe: 6 of 7

E port ID: a250

19-20 L9-20 20-2' 20-2t 20-2!

t otd

52 SEI{ER

16-1? 17-18 18-19 1-9-20

35OOO MISCEIJ,ANEOUS

36100 rntetest In.ohe

34000 CharEes for serices
34310 sexe! Oser Fees-Bale

3{311 Sese. User rees-Usage

34315 Rv Duq)

34345 Inplov@Dt Fund-Revenue

a9,2SO 76t

001

1.400 11st

14,4O0 75t

63,80?

I,2LL

L,2OO

11,818

7a, 036

424

t2a

750

84,a26

8

L,225

14,025

99,344

997

991

750

2,94O

59,640

63,37O

163,751

73,2OO

o

t.loo

12,300

85,600

1,500

1,500

?50

o

*,640

21,13O

112,530

a2t

0t

19t

85r

82r

100t

100t

100r

0t

190t

185r

93r

1,317

14,3a2

1,605

10,855

1,100 _

12,300 _

88,62L 61,1a1 13,2OO _

104,320 79,917 1O5,O8O ?6t 86,600 0

2,13A 1,333 1,500 89t 1,500 _

2,L34 1,333 1,500 89t 1,500 0

11 150 0t ?50 _

69,946 L2,45A Ot 23,580

69,991 13,204 0l 24.430 o

176.455 81,280 119,784 681 112,530 0

750

79,214

38000 other hcore
34360 NLRSAD

38900 M.i6ceu&eous IDcore

38999 cash catryove!



o7 /L4/2O
13:32:41

CIry OF. DONNEI,LY

Revenue Budget ra.porL -- riultitear Actuals
aor the lear: 2O2O - 2O2!

Page: ? of ?
Rctbrt ID: B25O

Currcnt
Actral. ----------------- Budger

16-17 17-Lg 18-19 L9-20 L9_20 L9-20 20-2r. 20-2! 20-21 20-21,

50 t*rER SYSIEM ,MPROVEUEI.II FUND

33O0O IrtclgovelMental Revenue
33100 Grant Bevenue 216,264

33120 aond ADticipation Not.

33125 Bond AiticipE.te Note

224,190 7L9,72O

-203,64L

609

525,000 13?t

1,2OO 0t

5{6,4O0

o

616

5{6, {O0 _

616 _ 511

0 5a?,016 1O3r

0 2,400 50t

o 549,416 103r

1,932

2L8,195 229,099 516,039 526,200 9A* 547,Oa6

36000 MISCEIJ,ANEOUS

36r,00 rnterest Incm. 5,499 432 4.OOO 2\l 2,4OO _ 2,400 60*

3,499 432 !,000 21r 2,4OO

214,196 231,59a 516.8?1 53O.2OO 97r 5a9,416

675,413 1,O93,121 1,226,235 L.O4t.241 1,366,2O1 1,4O3rOO3 o 1, a03? oo3



07/02/20
10:02:41

CIAY OF DO NEITI,Y

ExlEDditure Budget eeport -- r4ultj'lear Actualg
For the Year: 2O2O - 2O2l

Page: 1 of 13

L9-20 19-20 20-2! 20-21

rlnal

20-2\

t old

20-21

IO GEIIEFA!

Account object 16-1? 1?-18 18-19 19-20

a1O1O Peraom€1
110 office rages

Ul couhcil xages

112 tbyor nages

210 tlealth

220 social security/Medicare

230 PEFSr

250 uneryIoy@nt Inlurece

260 raorke.s CorlEns.tion

290 Dontal

Account:

41100 Adhini.t!.tion
310 Audit ! Accouhting See:ic

320 Attorney/LeEal. Fees

321 Eco!@ic D.velotheDt

330 Contract - Planhing a Zon

340 Contr.ct L.lro!

341 PasB lhn charges

414 solid tlast. colLection

416 Electric a 6as

{31 ciry trall RcIEi! r llainr

436 ce1l Phone Mayot/ttainte.!

il37 Telephone, Telecmunicat

456 sigrs

3,357

5, O29

335

3,206

297

59,'t 9!

3,463

4,014

3,305

4. 900

92

265

55,92O

3,600

1,213

37,9L1

9,555

3? 120

5,601

32

3.895

5,459

255

14

290

66,195

23,L15

?,800

2,5O0

2,603

-214

2,554

3,109

255

3?,9a1 61t

9.360 83r

3,120 83r

9,OOO 291

295 -411

3,755 68r

5,860 53t

279 91,1

L27 0*

565 52r

10,AO2 6Lr

4,076 10Ot

8,000 53r

2t000 lOOr

3,600 21r

15,000 2ortt

rt,5o0 48t

3,700 L21

1,500 0r

r.600 51t

4,225

8, O00

2, OOO

4, O0O

15,000

1,'too

100

3r 200

2,400

1,500

1,350

1,000

32,5\9

4,352

2,744

3,4o2

3L,497

8,436

2,412

3,916

39,838

9,360

3, L20

9,!t50

306

345

12,114

919

133

694

?3,335

39.838

9,360

3,L2O

9.!50

306

3,943

6,194

293

133

698

73,335

4.225

8,000

2, OOO

{.000

15,000

4,700

too

3,2OO

2, AOO

1r 500

1,35O

1.000

105r

100t

100t

105t

104r

105t

106r

105r

105t

1.05t

104*

10at

100r

100t

111i

100t

71i

761

100r

8tt

3,9rt3 _

5,191 _

293

o

1,500

50

-3,341

117

2, O2A

2,222

501

L,541

4, O15

1,231

2,000

?55

30,515

5,713

26

2,t66

t52

3,97A

6,282

2,214 660

2t.650

-15?

28

2, O28

{, rl50

408

1. ?a6

5'l

2,128

1,,9A3

200

1.31,1



01/02/20
1O: 02: !1

CIIY OF DONNEI.I]Y

Expenditule Budget Eeport -- rtulti.year Actual!
Fo! th€ year: 2O2O - 2O2L

Page: 2 of 13

19-20 L9-ZO 20-21 20-2\ 20-27

t old

20-2L

10 GENERAL

Account object 16-17 17-18 1a-19 19-20

510 lD.qrance - li..bility

520 Dqcs a tees

53o Pubuc.tions- N.rspaper

550 lrawel Aeiriburled

551 TlaiDing a Education.

552 Leals t Ente*ai@nt

605 Office Supplies

610 tli6c. Olfice El:ose

611 Copj.er Maintendce

612 Copier Lase

613 IT - Cosputer

615 Glant ,rtitirg

620 Soft*are - Ne,

621 Softva!. Mainteneco aees

?0o capital Inproverents

720 Contingehcy axpeDse

920 co@sity ca.den

930 Reconciliation Discteplhc

97O G.ant Erp€nse

Account:

t,844 1O3r

1,00o 1o0r

,oo 100t

900 50t

L|?OO aor

300 120t

2,OOO 8Ot

oot

500 100r

500 100r

650 93t

3,00o 10ot

2,00o 1001

5,20O 116r

oot

o0t

75,tL9 LL2t

2.500 83r

3.000 loor

3,362

67r.

632

686

36s

1{

2,431

1, OOO

L44

L,254

170

640

645

1, O0O

3, O32

3, {86

616

1.691

4,114

1,142

L.227

7,22L

890

1.112 lOOl

1,000 ot

900 9t

900

1,2OO

300

{,481 _

1,000 _

900

4,142

11

99

26

3,6{1 1,'t 40

20

445 433

982

4, 516

344

2 -34

50.465 64,402

0t

10t

?or

34,A92

175

16

2.049

272

9!2

40!l

59s

835

1,015

1,500

,,,500

250

2,500

o

500

o

500

700

3,000

2,000

a,5oo

0

0

o

o

0

61 ,559

o

3,000

3,00o

ot

a2t

'or

a9t

10ar

oi

0t

t5t

0t

ot

ot

2,000 _

ot_

87t s00 _

95

145

2,634

\,201

4,1{5

s00 _

650 _

3.000 _

2,000 _

5,200 _

rl,000 _

2

2,10O

142

1

218

30,013

10_

500 --

15,1L9 0

42000 Public Safety
456 Sj.gns

2,418

2,474

3,512

3,572

500

2,500

3,000 0

57r.

9OO Pu!'tic Safety



10:02:41
CITY OF DOIINEIIY

Extand:iture Budget Report -- Uultiyear Acruals
ror the ye.r: 2O2O - 2O2r.

3o!13
D240

19-20 L9-20 20-21, 20-2\ 20-21

t o1d

20-2L

10 GENERA'

Accost Object 16-1? 1?-18 18-19 L9-20

43010 Ro.& a<t Str.et!
116 Road! I stleet raaEet

118 Snry Rer@al rEges

210 HeaLth

220 social. secuttty/t ecUcale

230 PERSI

250 On6plotment hsulance

260 io!:<ers CoqEnsation

290 Dental

3{O contlact Labo!

{15 El,€ctric a css

{29 Snox Raoval taaintenance

{30 Road a Stre.t rraitrtoDuce

432 auilding Bepli,rs r lbinte

{3{ Equip. naj'nt.insce

435 Equilrcnt tease P.lment

45{ stleet Scapc

{55 Sidee.Lk, Cu!b, cutt.! r'ia

456 sj.gh!

{60 sEU aools, EguiFEn

461 shop Eisc suppLieE

{70 Dust abat@nr

442 Dj.elel - flinte!

183 Dieael - Sr:mer

2A,130

!2,757

6,903

3,154

4,595

496

1.535

542

34,285

9,101

6, s31

3.3r2

4, 911

402

1, Osa

112

340

3,266

4,043

5,104

t3,67L

13,060

3,261

2,O45

2,529

rl60

31,2O4

1il,9art

8,00?

3,3a8

5,590

735

27,096

2L,3t7

8,l,{3

3,7O4

5, {85

676

!116

535

412

3,579

6, O23

5,LL1

517

840

1{,154

1L1

29,1r,A 16a

12,454 1O5t

7,526 43\

3,227 631

5,200 49r

700 66r

t,r92 0t

55r 3lr

1, O0O 0t

{,500 {lr

1?,5OO 5ar

8,000 {or

5, OO0 2r

3,100 55r

L1.O77 55t

2.000 36r

6,500 or

00*

2,500 4t

500 36r

1{,000 ot

,.,000 10{t

4, OO0 37t

L,OOO 72\

31,2O4

14,914

a,oo1

3,38a

5,590

?35

\,25L

542

1,00o

rl,ooo

10,00o

7 ,2OO

3,50O

5,500

15,00o

2,OOO

3,000

500

2i 5OO

500

7,000

1.600

3,2OO

1.200

105t

,,20t

105t

105t

10gt

105t

105t

105r

100r

89t

57r

90t

?or

21ot

107t

100t

{6t

100r

100r

50t

160r

80t

120t

1,251 _

5e2

3,663

3, t50

53{

71

5.000

90{

L,746

236

1,981

9,415

3.224

81

1,69't

7,931

724

204

88

178

23,5L0

?, 931

2La

2,423

L4, 016

L,715

1,000 _

4.000

10, OOO _

7,2OO _

3,500 _

5,500 _

15,000 _

2,000 _

3. OO0

500 _

2,5OO _

500 _

?,000 _

1, 600 _

3,2OO _

1,200 

-.

1, 938

431

L2,3OO

922

1,271

569

1,73A

405

9,063

!,3L2

3,56s

735

1,041

r,451

123



o7/02/20
10:02:41

CIII OF DONNEI'Y

Ext*nditule Bldget n port -- Multiyea! Actuals
Fo. the Yea.: 2O2O - 202L

4of13
8240

10 GENER:AI

Account object 16-t1 17-18 18-19 19-20 19-20 20-27 20-21

520

530

553

700

900

970

Public.tLons- N.rspape!

Clothing RelnbulsaEnt

Capital Iq,!ove@nt3

86

68

100

L1 ,1L4

100

1oo

500

17,500

3.600

30,ooo

185,201 o

Account:

Pa.ks aDd R.cEeation
Park a Aec wages

Iirport traiDt lf.ges

social seority/Medicare

PEISI

uneq,]o)ebt In3ulace

Ilolkers Coqrensation

City Part Iq)loverent.

Racquet court rl.inten ce

ca,pground/&atdock ri'int

C.ity Park UaiDtenan.e

Rest tre./Kiost Uainte.an

signs

100 0t

150 0t

500 0t

17,500 26t

o0t

?5,300 9sr

238,898 59r

22t52O 2Or

3,600 20*

3.960 1ar

1,131, 231

2,'loL L1l

L12 5L7r

916 0t

291 lst

11,OO0 Ot

2,OOO 1t

6,500 58r

1,000 13r

900 0r

00*

15,310

2tLOO

3,158

r, t21

1, a70

452

{30

255

14. OO0

3,500

5, OO0

1,000

500

100 loot

100 57t

500 !00t

1?,500 1O0r

30,00o 4or

186,201 78t

oor

oot

15,310 58r

2,100 581

3,158 8Ot

1,121 55t

L,a7O 69t

152 263t

430 {?t

256 a5t

1a,00o \21t

3, SOO 1?5t

5,00o 771

1.000 10Ot

500 56r

89

215 228

14,248 7,923 1,524

Account: 723,991 L23,522 125.090

43400 Ilater Syst6
520 Dtes ! Eees

44100

LL7

119

210

220

230

250

260

290

438

450

451

452

453

456

1O t 652

419

1,839

815

L,251

13?

11,880

2,071

2,417

1,r24

1.571

119

119

168143

1O,5OO

25

3,214

aoo

50

L2,396

1,594

2,379

1,070

L, s82

309

27A

155

111

175

6t156

562

617

71,5?O

L39,8't9

25

25

4,567

1L3

700

40{

450

889

o 0

44

1,152

630

ao

1{

3,115

L21

600 _

L9-20 20-21



01/o2/20
10:02:41

CITY OF I'ONNEI'Y
E,qEnditule Budget t(Gport -- tultiyea! Actuals

aor the Yea!: 2O2O - 202!

19-20 19-20 20-21 20-2t 20-2r

10 GENEF.A!

account object 16-17 1?-18 18-19 19-20

lt 50

700

900

92!

925

tlater and Seve.

Building Repalrs & Mainte

c.Pital Il[)lovcEnts

ContiDgeDcy E*IEnse

Solid l alte tr ster site

Account:

SEI1 Too1s, Eguiphen

Cal)itaf rnplovoehts

tluckleberry lrot Erp

ALPo.t r.iaintenace

L,253

50

30,86a

L, ao2

3,8/to

2,476

510

50,229

1,275

4tO2O

140

4, 901

6,400

{1,356

857

3,?50

L25

501

3, r195

L2L,517

102

3,101

3,500

\42,291

1, 500

4,100

300

2,000

{, o0o

24,612

11,9t1 5,724

2,000 16r

85,000 12sr

3,OOO lot

2,3OO 0t

1,000 35or

150,49? 81t

1,500 25*

a,1oo 76t

200 0t

2,OOO 6t

oor

00r

500 0t

8, {00 43r

539,165 {7t

1,830 2,000

85.00O

2.500

o

3,50O

Ltz,291

1,600

a, r0o

300

2,000

a,0oo

o

500

12.500

o

o

192t752

100t

100r

83r

ot

350r

9{r

100r

100t

150r

100t

ot

100t

1a9r

ot

ot

91t

320

1O5,910

299

2.000 _

85, O0O _

2,5OO _

3,2L9

255

87,093

500

\2,5OO

o

{4300 Depot
414 Solid Baste Couectioh

{15

416

432

700

120

,60

1,21

255 255

!1,214 5,488

339,5!2 271, IOOS 3O2, 166

3,630

-118,898

-118,898

253, rt59

0

50000 fraDslers h/out
999 transfers Inlout

0 0

o492,752

Page: 5 of 13

Rctbr! rD: B2{0

20-21



o7/02/2O
10:02:{1

CITY OF DONNEI,],Y

Eapenditule Budget Repolt -- lnultiyea! Actuals
Fo! the Y€ar: 2O2O - 2O2L

PaEe: 6 of 13

audgct
19-20 19-20 20-2t 20-21 20-27 20-2L

15 IOT F{,,ND

Account object 16-1? 17-18 18-19 19-20

41100

{70

'700

921

922

923

Capital Iq>row@nts

rluckleberry tlot Exp

,,ocal Option tlx ErtEnse

IOI - Fi.erolks

5,000

505

2,24O

32,526

6,500

46,861

oot

00r

00t

86,500 38r

46,500 46t

85,500 183t

o

o

o

93,OOO

o

,3,00o

5,447

t3,000

108r

108i

108i

1,588

?9,958 93, OO0 _61 ,462

Accout: 67,462 8?,093

32,5L5

7,000

39,515

118,898

114,898

0

5OOOO Ilesfers Inlout
999 l.esfers Inlout o

o0

57,462 87.093 a6,861 158,413

0

93,000 93,0000



o7 /o2 /20
1O:02:41

CITY OF DONNEI,LI

ExtEn<Litule Budget Repolt -- Multiyear Actuals
For the Y.a!: 2O2O - 2O2L

7of13
8240

t9-20 L9-20 20-21

ai.nal

20-21

i old

20-21

21 LIBRARI

Account object 16-1? 1?-18 18-19 \9-20

41010 Pelsonhel
113

220

230

250

260

1,442

5?6

521

96

40

8, 675

830

1,514

840

2t'l

3,858

470

35

7,3L2

571soclal securlty/Medics.e

PETISI

UDerylqmDt tDsur&ce

Lolkers Coq)cnEatior

Account

0t

ot

ot

ot

ot

ot

ot

ot

ot

ot

ol

0t

ot

o

0

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

0

o

o

0

o

0

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

0

0

53

102

L,4r,9

9,734

18.413

\47

226

153

7,124

15, ?01

00*

001

oot

o0t

oor

00r

00r

2L

1,977

5{O

647

t, o71

574

276

3,661

325

o 0

41100 Adninist.ation
320 Atlorney/Lgal Fees

415

416

117

120

432

137

520

530

5to

605

62!

BatGr and Sere!

EuUali.lg RepllrE r Mainte

Tel.ptoDc, Ialectuulcat

Publi.catlons- NerspaFr

Boots. subscriptions, Ref

offlce supplieg

Softrale Maintenance FGes

Account:

55

0

0

20-2L



01/o2/20
lO: 02.41

CITY OE DONNELIY

Expenditure Budger nepor! -- Mulriyea! Actuals
ror the lear: 2O2O - 2O2a

Page: I of 13

19-20
Exp. Budg.t

t9-20 20-2L

Budget

20-2L

aj.Dal

20-21 20-21

51 I4lAtER

Account objecr 16-11 17-18 1S-19 19-20

41010 P..losel
1lO offj.c. sages

1r,1 coec1l IiIaEea

l12 !r.yo! nages

115 Water E Seser I{age!

210 sealth

220 soci.al seculityltlcdic.r.

230 PEASI

25O Uhd{)lolrent Insura.ce

250 lorlers corlErsltj.oh

290 D.nt.I

accout:

4110O Addnistrat1on
310 Audit E AccountinE seRic

320 Attohey/legal Eee!

341 Pas! Ihn charges

351 laintehace CoDtlactor

360 fllter Olsrator

t1{ Solj'd tl.ste Collccrion

416 Electric a Gas

{35 Egu.itrent l€a6e P.}rnent

436 CeIl Phone Mayor/MaiDtena

437 felephone, Ieleco6uhicat

510 lhsu.ance - Lisbility

13,951t

3, 600

1,200

23,546

5, aa5

3,190

5,659

t2L

800

425

54,290

1,493

2,558

2,496

15,461

4,1?O

7,12O

15,459

4, {38

2,462

1,758

210

251

300

41,792

1.aoo

1,590

!25

17,959

a, !l10

1, {{0

!1,19A

3,880

2,941

1,142

294

87

255

50,415

10,559

3,600

1,200

1?,095

a,094

2,19,,

3. OL2

421

17,511

4,32O

1,440

1,5,130

7,010

2,9t7

4,542

249

6{1

483

54. a37

2, L95

2, OOO

o

2, OOO

4.500

t3,260

7 ,392

6,492

210

a20

500

2,554

18,38? _

4,320 _

1. {40 _

18,317 _

7,351 _

3.057 _

4,843 _

342 

-

6?3 _

507 _

59.321 0

1.950 _

2,OOO _

18.347

4,32O

1,{40

18.317

?,361

3,05?

4,883

342

573

50?

59,321

1,950

2,000

o

2,OOO

a,750

13,00o

?,000

5,492

240

950

500

2,542

105r

100r

100t

116t

105r

105t

108r

153t

105t

105t

,.08r

3t25O

6,16a

1,959

53{

1?3

817

36{

1.4{9

2,'t50

1,063

4,958

909

61t

83t

a3r

1o9t

s8t

86t

55t

331t

0t

53r

?9t

a6t

ot

159r

3t

5ar

58i

53r

102t

861

256

43,24'

1,836 1.aa1

833

1001

1o0t

10 5X

98t

95r

100!

116t?50

1r 555

2,96A

11,386

1,O10

691

240

6?8

266

1r 499

3,375

L25

4,172

4,300

3,1L9

2, OOO

4, ?s0

13,000

7, Oo0

6,492

210

950

500

I,139 2,189 2,542 _ 105t



01/o2/20
10:02r{1

Page: 9 of 13

Aeport ID:8240

19-20 20-21 20-21

51 IIA?ER

Account object 16-17 1?-18 18-19 t9-20

520 Du.. r Fees

530 Publications- Nevlpspcr

550 rlaw.I r.ilibursed

551 rrlining E Educ.tiona

605 Office surlp1ies

511 copier Maihtenance

612 Copie! Lase

615 Grlnt x.itiDg

520 softrlre - Nex

621 Soltrare Malntensnce Fe.s

720 coDtinEency Exp€nse

810 Bond Patent5

910 D.prectatj.on

970 Gldt Er(Pense

Account:

0

525

,.,000

2SO

{,950

o

a, a2o

31,190

0

49,143

1,516

397

550

693

410

55!t

305

38s

1,300 65t 1,300

575 0t {50

900 43r 750

l, oo0 33r 75O

0 or_

1,000 1O7r 1,000

2go 611 2AO

565

62

621

245

?,0oo

126

3,264

13

721

455

384

2, OOO

10r

96t

0*

3Ar

1,300

{50

150

750

o

l,OOO

280

o

4?5

2,OOO

250

3,500

o

5,200

28,933

0

86,452

L25

125

,,500

1,50O

5,500

7,425

1001

78t

83t

75t

ot

100r

100r

ot

90t

200r

1001

71t

ot

108r

93r

0t

96*

1,161

392

541

?80

5

1,039

216

839

386

325

1,066

147

249

22

a75 _

2,000 _

250 _

3.500

31, a83

7 6, A52

3,547

1,3s0

4,343

31,190

4,622

100

100

6,527

5,200

28,933

5, 353 2.758

4,2OO 4,620

57 ,233 42,563 34,200

100 100

100 100

42OOO E{b1ic Safety
900 Pullic Safety

86,452 0

125 _

125 0

125 0t

12s 0t

1001

100*

721\

15ot

loot

43400

{33

{34

462

{63

Account:

Rop.irs E l.taint to itater

Equip. I{aihtain.nce

sEI] tools and supplies

1.338

555

Lt t51

5,989

1o,212

750

1t 416

3,406

7,500 13?t

1,000 75r

5,500 26t

7,825 44t

9,500 _

1,500 _

5,500 _

7 .425

2,O98

4,330

2,235

1r1,155 100i

CTfT OE DONNEIiLI

E:<pcnditure audget ieporL -- Mt1ltil.lr Actuats
aor the Yeaa: 2O2O - 2O2L

19-20 20-27 20-27

25



o7/o2/20
LO,02.41

CITY OF DONNEI,I,Y

ExtEndj.tule Budget aeport -- riultj.lear trctuals
Fo! the Year: 2O2O - 2021

Page: 10 of 13

L9-20 1.9-20 20-2! 20-21 20-21

t oi,d

20-21

51 I{ATER

Account object 16-17 1?-18 1a-19 19-20

7O0 Clpital rryrow@nts

710 r.tete! EqutFrent Pu.chased

Accout:

542

9,950

5,21L

28,122

1.514 3O2l

00t

5,000 1?rtr

28,3rt3 103t

5,OOO

o

?,800

37 , L25

329\

t56t

131r

0t

ot

1061

!,246 2,893 4,591

17,636

5.00o _

{9999 Dep.eciation Expense
910 Dep.eciation

1,118

13.651

4,5't9

29,\4A

7,400 _

31,L25 O

24,933

28,933

00t

0

163,964 132,161 136.173 106,585 1.r3,0a8 62t 183.029

o

o0

0 r83,029



o't /02 /2o
lO I 02:47

CIfY OF DONNELI,Y

ExlEnditure Budqet Report -- Uultiyea! Acruals
ror the tear: 2O2O - 2O2L

11 of 13

E2a0

19-20 19-20 20-21, 20-2\ 20-21 20-21

52 SEh'ER

AccouD! object 16-17 1?-18 18-19 t9-20

4lO1O Perrouel
11O Offlce nago!

111 Coucil flages

1,12 M!yo! raages

115 Water a sereE Fages

210 Health

220 social security/xedicar@

230 PERSI

25O Uneq,i.o)@nt Insuldc.

250 horkerE Cor{Ensation

290 Dental

Account:

a11OO ]rdhl'nlstration
31O Audit a Accorrnting Sepic

320 Attorney/IEg.l Fee3

340 contrEct ,.&ot

415 El,octric E Ga5

435 Equitn€nt Irase paleht

436 ceu. Phone ll.yo!,/l.ralnteDa

437 
"elephone. 

Telecmunicat

48r. FueI Gas

510 lDsurdce - Lia.bility

520 Duer a Fees

53O Public.tions- tesspaper

541 r,ionthly Sewice Ag.e@nt

9, t58

2,448

815

1,864

1,433

1,135

1,984

t22

100

LL2

t9,145

5,295

L,194

50a

L,022

834

655

1{O

52

11

56

10,103

600

232

2,926

?35

210

{93

3rl0

343

6?1

25

11

22

5.805

306

L,716

600

200

203

365

2L3

309

t26

2,9L9

120

240

3,132

1, 690

735

1,1{9

61t

83r

83r

6t

22r

29\

27t

105t

100t

100t

15i

43t

93r

351t

?3r

63t

63r

10rt

100t

31t

84r

100*

0t

105*

129\

103*

100t

100t

1001

41 264*

?35

685

172

,,65

85

100

7 ,051

3,065

720

240

500

735

585

772

165

a5

100

7,061

325

l. o0o

1,00o

450

3,344

o

135

100

376

30

100

5?,600

3.065 _

720

21O _

500 _

116 0*

23 160 14t

3,416 11,208 34t

314

o

1, 01{

4? 159

314

1,000

3,200

535

3, 3,! 8

0

128

78

36s

30

100

57,600

100r

ot

ot

1?r

59r

o*

591

100r

0t

ot

'751

2,171

206

323

325 _

1,000 

-.
1,000 _

4506't2 516

363 445 2,325

\23

431 2AO 107 ?5

226 !41

985 511 316 365

13 130 42

92

3,348

135 _

100

3?6 _

30_

100 _

38.400 59,2OO s2, aOO 13,2OO 57,500 _



01/02 /20
10:02:41

CITt OF DONNEINY

Erpendi.tule Budg.t Report -- uuttiyear Actu.Is
fo! the Year: 2O2O - 2O2a

Page: 12 of 13

19-20 \9-20 20-2! zo-2L
Bu.tget

20-21
Sud9et
20-21

52 SEWER

,rccount object 16-t? 1?-18 1a-19 19-20

605

611

5L2

61{

620

62!

120

810

910

Office suppli€3

Copier Mainteruce

SoftraEe Maintenance Feeg

ContiDgency Expcnse

535

rl50

a,095

35,559

\03,211

190

42

209

170

200

690

9

63

152

103

L72 42

37 31

33

4

1r 136 360

3,958 4,362

100

75_

250

85

o

80

L25

997

o

4,642

35,659

108,5?6

o

17t

36t

ot

3t

36r

93*

80

100

75

o

80

100

447

o

5.200

31,591

105.a63

o

o

1\2,53O

!l0t

8ar

100t

a0t

85t

111t

97t

9rt

0t

ot

9at

100 _

847 _

4,402

Account: 52,3oO

49999 Depleciation Expense

t10 Depleciation 34,591

3{,59? 00

11,746 113,350 102,068 5{.9a6 L\9,1A4 46+ 112.530 0

51, 665 51,1?0

5,200 _

34,597 _

105,463 0



o7 /02 /20
10:02: !1

CIAt OF DONNEI,LT

EIp€nditlte Dudget Report -- Multiyea. Actual3
Eo! the Year: 2O2O - 2O2l

P.Ee: 13 of 13

L9-20 t9-20 20-21 20-2L 20-21

t old
Budget
20-2L

60 I{ATER SISTEM TMPROVEI.IENI FUND

Account Object 16-1? 17-18 1a-19 19-20

41010 Pelsome1
115 t{ate! & sere! llages 234

3

231

00r

oot

623,443

623,443

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

o

549,416

o

549, {16

o

o

519,1t6

ot

ot

0t

0

{1100

354

530

61A

r13400

355

35?

358

359

accouDt:

6rut AdrinLatr.tor

Pulrlications- NevspalEr

Account:

Additj.onll sepices

EngineertnE - Bidding i N

llate! Sy.td coDatdction

soft corta ltiac,

Accost:

9. OO0

o

178

182

o ot __

0 i..t o o9, O0O

00r

671,OOg 530,200 128t 549,,!16

00t

0

-1

\6,221

a, L67

652,6(}6

otrt_

o irrt _

530,200 123t s{9,4t 5 _

0*

ot

10{t

ot

104t

-1

-2 0

50000 lr.Dsfers Inlout
999 tr.nsfers IDlout

0

ot

ot

419 623,141, 585,000 530,200 129t 5{9,{16 0 10{t

561,53? 619.729 1,,2\0,709 a,259,143 \,44a,697 L,430,121 o 1,430,727



City of Donnelly
169 Halferty Street

P.O. Box 725
Donnelly, lD 83615

Telephone (208) 325-8859

To: Mayor & City Council

From: Lori Clemens

Re: Staff Report

Date: July ]-5,2O2O

Utility Billings: As of Wed nesday, July 15, 2020 there is 52,743.59- (15) pasrdue30daysor
more/52,322.53- (2) shut off, in water billings.

Local Option Tax: LOT receipts forJune were 59,663.99

Airport: M a inten a n ce/Mowin g

Clerk: Valley Soil & Water Conservation District-Watershed lmprovement project

Donnelly Depot Center:

Parks & Recreation: Campground Host Grant

Road & Streets: Routine maintenance
Parking issues West Roseberry/Northwest passage

Water: Water System lmprovement Phase ll
Source Water Protection Grant
Shut Off Notices

Planning & Zoning: Meeting held on the July 6, 2020 discussion on short-Term Rentals and
Draft Transportation Plan

Office Closu res:

Upcoming Meeting Dates:
Planning & Zoning, Monday, August 3,2020


